

 
 

 
Agenda 

 

Page 1 

 
Cabinet Member for City Services 

 

Time and Date 
2.00 pm on Wednesday, 20th October, 2021 
 
Place 
Diamond Rooms 1 and 2 - Council House 
 
Please note that in line with current Government and City Council guidelines in 
relation to Covid, there will be reduced public access to the meeting to manage 
numbers attending safely. If you wish to attend in person, please contact the 
Governance Services Officers indicated at the end of the agenda 
 

 
Public Business 
 
1. Apologies   

 
2. Declarations of Interests   

 
3. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 10) 

 
 (a) To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 29th September 2021   

 

 (b) Matters Arising   
 

4. Petition - Save the Tree on the Corner of Beanfield Avenue and Medland 
Avenue  (Pages 11 - 18) 

 

 Report of the Director of Streetscene and Regulatory Services 
 
To consider the above petition currently bearing 167 e-signatures, which is 
being supported by Councillor Heaven, a Wainbody Ward Councillor who has 
been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item, along with the 
petition organiser. 
 

5. Binley Cycleway - Scheme Part Approved, Way Forward and Petition 
Responses  (Pages 19 - 60) 

 

 Report of the Director of Transportation and Highways 
 
To also consider a petition concerning ‘Stop the Binley Cycleway – Biggin Hall 
Crescent made exit only’. The petition bearing 160 signatures is being 
supported by Councillor R Singh, a Lower Stoke Ward Councillor, who has 
been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item along with the 
petition organiser 
 

Public Document Pack



 

Page 2 

6. Objections to Proposed Local Safety Scheme - Old Church Road, Gayer 
Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street  (Pages 61 - 70) 

 

 Report of the Director of Transportation and Highways 
 
Note: The objectors have been invited to the meeting for the consideration of 
this item 
 

7. Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further 
Investigations  (Pages 71 - 78) 

 

 Report of the Director of Transportation and Highways 
 

8. Outstanding Issues   
 

 There are no outstanding issues 
 

9. Any other items of Public Business   
 

 Any other items of public business which the Cabinet Member decides to take 
as matters of urgency because of the special circumstances involved 
 

Private Business 
 
Nil 
 
 

Julie Newman, Director of Law and Governance, Council House, Coventry 
 
Tuesday, 12 October 2021 
 
Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Liz 
Knight / Michelle Salmon, Governance Services Officers, Email: 
liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk 
 
Membership: Councillors P Hetherton (Cabinet Member) and G Lloyd (Deputy 
Cabinet Member) 
 
By invitation: Councillors L Bigham, M Heaven (Shadow Cabinet Member) and 
R Singh 
 
Public Access 
Please note that in line with current Government and City Council Covid guidelines, 
there will be reduced public access to the meeting to manage numbers attending 
safely. Any member of the public who would like to attend the meeting in person is 
required to contact the following officers in advance of the meeting regarding 
arrangements for public attendance. A guide to attending public meeting can be found 
here: https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings 

 
Liz Knight / Michelle Salmon, Governance Services Officers,  
Email: liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk / michelle.salmon@coventry.gov.uk 
 

https://www.coventry.gov.uk/publicAttendanceMeetings


 
– 1 – 

 

Coventry City Council 
Minutes of the Meeting of Cabinet Member for City Services held at 3.00 pm on 

Wednesday, 29 September 2021 
 

Present:   

Members: Councillor Hetherton (Cabinet Member) 

 Councillor Lloyd (Deputy Cabinet Member) 
Councillor M Heaven (Shadow Cabinet Member) 

 
Other Member: 

 
Councillor G Duggins 

 
Employees:   

 M Coggins, Streetscene and Regulatory Services 
R Goodyer, Traffic Management 
R Hammond, Law and Governance 
L Knight, Law and Governance 
M Wilkinson, Traffic Management 
 

Apologies: Councillor L Bigham, Chair, Communities and 
Neighbourhoods Scrutiny Board 4  
 

 
Public Business 
 
16. Declarations of Interests  

 
There were no disclosable pecuniary interests. 
 

17. Minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 18th August 2021 were agreed as a true 
record. There were no matters arising.  
 

18. Petition - Request for Average Speed Cameras or Other Restrictions to 
Reduce Speed on Lentons Lane  
 
The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Transportation and 
Highways concerning a petition, bearing 113 signatures, requesting average 
speed cameras or other restrictions to reduce speed on Lentons Lane. The 
petition was supported by Councillor G Duggins, a Longford Ward Councillor, who, 
together with the Petition Organiser, attended the meeting and spoke on behalf of 
the petitioners. 
 
The Cabinet Member had considered the petition prior to this meeting and 
requested that the petition was dealt with by determination letter. However, before 
the determination letter was issued, the petition sponsor requested that the issue 
be considered at a Cabinet Member for City Services meeting. 
 
The report indicated that to ensure available funding was utilised carefully, 
locations were prioritised according to the number of personal injury collisions 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 
– 2 – 

 

recorded by the Police. Locations where there had been six or more recorded 
personal injury collisions in the previous three years were considered for inclusion 
in the safety scheme programme.  Where the number of collisions was high and 
there was a history of speed-related collisions, locations were considered for 
average speed enforcement. A review of the collision data for Lentons Lane 
showed that there had been one recorded personal injury collision on the road in 
the last three years. Therefore, the junction did not meet the safety scheme or 
average speed enforcement criteria. The request made in the petition for further 
information on the Community Speed Watch initiative had been forwarded to the 
Police, who administered the scheme. 
 
In addition to the review of personal injury collision data, a speed survey was also 
conducted on Lentons Lane in July 2021. This showed a mean weekday speed 
(the speed used to determine local speed limits) of 26.5mph eastbound and 
29.3mph westbound and an 85%ile speed of 34.9mph eastbound and 35mph 
westbound. 
 
A site inspection also identified that some of the speed limit and chevron signs on 
Lentons Lane were faded or damaged. Arrangements had been made for the 
affected signs to be replaced. 
 
The agreed determination letter was to advise that a review of the personal injury 
collision history for Lentons Lane showed that there had been one personal injury 
collision recorded by the Police on Lentons Lane in the last three years. Therefore, 
it did not meet the criteria for inclusion in the safety scheme programme. However, 
faded and damaged signage on Lentons Lane would be replaced and the 
petitioners’ request for information regarding the Community Speed Watch 
initiative would be forwarded to the Police. 
 
The cost of road safety measures was funded from the Highways Maintenance 
and Investment Capital Programme budget through the Local Transport Plan. 
 
Councillor Duggins expressed support for a Community Speed Watch to be 
undertaken, requesting that any exercise took place when residents thought the 
speeding problems were the greatest. He requested that the faded and damaged 
signs be replaced as soon as possible. 
 
The petition organiser informed the Cabinet Member that the signs were not 
located in the most appropriate place on the road, since much of the speeding 
occurred near to the cemetery where the road changed to a country lane. He 
requested additional signage in this problem area. He raised concerns about the 
danger of speeding vehicles to pedestrians since many residents walked along the 
lane. He also referred to incidents when pets were run over. 
 
The Cabinet Member requested that further speed checks be undertaken on the 
road in the vicinity of the cemetery and the pub. 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for City Services:  
 
1) Notes the petitioners’ concerns. 

Page 4



 

 
– 3 – 

 

2) Endorses the actions which had been agreed to be issued by 
determination letter to the petition organisers (as detailed in paragraph 
1.5 of the report). 

 
3) Requests that further speed checks be undertaken on Lentons Lane in 

the vicinity of the cemetery and the pub and that officers give further 
consideration to the signage along the road. 

 
19. Petition - Request for Traffic Calming Along Valley Road up to Blackberry 

Lane  
 
The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Transportation and 
Highways concerning a petition, bearing 48 signatures, concerning a request for 
traffic calming measures along Valley Road up to Blackberry Lane. The petition 
had been organised by Councillor K Caan, an Upper Stoke Ward Councillor, who 
was unable to attend the meeting. 
 
The Cabinet Member had considered the petition prior to this meeting and 
requested that the petition was dealt with by a determination letter. On receipt of 
the determination letter, the petition organiser advised that he wanted the issue to 
be considered at a future Cabinet Member for City Services meeting.  
 
The report indicated that Councillor Caan had been advised of the Community 
Speed Watch initiative, a speed monitoring and awareness scheme that was 
coordinated by the Police and run by a group of local volunteers who used speed 
detection devices to monitor traffic and identify speeding drivers on a specific road 
or small area. The relevant contact details were provided, should the petitioners 
wish to get involved in the scheme. 
 
In addition to the review of collision data, a speed survey was also conducted on 
Valley Road in July 2021. This showed a mean weekday speed (the speed used to 
determine local speed limits) of 26.7mph northbound and 25mph southbound and 
an 85%ile speed of 31.3mph northbound and 30.6mph southbound.   
 
The determination letter advised that a review of the personal injury collision 
history for Valley Road showed that there had been no personal injury collision 
recorded by the Police on Valley Road in the last three years and therefore that it 
did not meet the safety scheme criteria.  
 
The cost of introducing road safety measures was funded from the Highways 
Maintenance and Investment Capital Programme budget through the Local 
Transport Plan. 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for City Services:  
 
1) Notes the petitioners’ concerns. 
 
2) Endorses the actions confirmed by determination letter to the petition 

organisers (as detailed in paragraph 1.5 and 1.6 of the report).  
 
 
 

Page 5



 

 
– 4 – 

 

20. Petition - New Pedestrian Crossings on Blackberry Lane - Sewall Highway  
 
The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Transportation and 
Highways concerning a petition, bearing 63 signatures, concerning a request for 
the installation of pedestrian crossing facilities at the junction of Blackberry Lane 
and Sewall Highway. The petition organiser was invited to the meeting but was 
unable to attend. 
 
The Cabinet Member had considered the petition prior to this meeting and in 
response to the request made, had requested that the petition was initially dealt 
with by determination letter. On receipt of the determination letter, the petitioner 
had requested the issue to be considered at a future Cabinet Member meeting. 
 
The report indicated that there were no plans to upgrade the signals this financial 
year. To ensure the funding was utilised carefully, personal injury collisions were 
reported to the police and this aided the Council in its decision making. A review of 
the collision data at the junction of Blackberry Lane and Sewall Highway showed 
that there were a total of five personal injury collisions at this junction with one of 
them involving a pedestrian walking into the side of a vehicle. 
 
On the basis of the collision data and that there were no issues with the equipment 
or age of the site, no further action was proposed. However, the signal timings 
would be looked at and amended if appropriate to aid pedestrians crossing the 
road. Improvement works would be considered at this junction in future years as 
additional funding may be available by this point. The officer indicated that 
additional funding opportunities would be continued to be explored. 
 
The determination letter had advised of the outcome of the investigations 
undertaken in response to the issues raised, as a result of which no further action 
was proposed.  
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for City Services:  
  
1) Notes the petitioners’ concerns. 
 
2) Endorses the conclusions of officers’ investigations, as confirmed by 

determination letter to the petition spokesperson, that no further action is 
proposed. 

 
21. Taxi Licensing Matters  

 
The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Streetscene and 
Regulatory Services that provided information to assess whether there should be 
new Pedicab Private Hire Drivers Conditions of Licence, the existing limit on 
hackney carriage vehicle licences should be dispensed with, and whether 
Coventry City Council should adopt a unified approach with regard to Group 2 
Medicals. 
 
The report proposed to authorise new Pedicab Private Hire Drivers Conditions of 
Licence to dispense the requirements for a motor vehicle Driving Assessment and 
the Private Hire Drivers Road Knowledge Test for Private Hire Drivers who were 
licensed to drive Pedicabs.   

Page 6



 

 
– 5 – 

 

 
Coventry City Council had a set of conditions for a Pedicab Private Hire Vehicle 
Driver, one of which restricted these vehicles, if licensed, to driving within the inner 
ring road. If the licensed Pedicab Private Hire Driver subsequently wished to 
obtain a Private Hire Driver’s licence to expand using a motor vehicle outside the 
ring road then that driver would have had to undertake the current Private Hire 
Driver Road Knowledge Test and Driving Assessment. The revised Conditions of 
Licence, with the proposed changes highlighted, were set out in an Appendix to 
the report, the current Private Hire Conditions of licence were set out in a further 
Appendix to the report. 
 
The report also proposed to dispense the requirement for the existing limit on the 
number of hackney carriage vehicle licences at 859 in view of the decreasing 
demand for hackney carriage vehicle licences. 
 
Since November 2018 the number of hackney carriage vehicles licensed had 
dropped to 561. An unmet demand survey, required every three years to ensure 
that there were sufficient vehicles to provide the service required, entailed a cost 
of just over £10,000 to the licensed trade and in view of the decreasing demand 
for hackney carriage vehicles to be licensed, there seemed to be no requirement 
to retain the cap on the numbers of hackney carriage vehicles. All the names on 
the waiting list were written to and there was currently no waiting list to obtain a 
hackney carriage vehicle licence.   
 
The report further proposed to approve the new frequency of medical certificates 
and approve the acceptance of medical certificates for hackney carriage and 
private hire driver licence applications on templates from other West Midlands 
authorities within four months of being completed by a medical practitioner.  
 
At the Taxi Licensing Harmonisation Group on 9th July 2021 it was agreed that the 
frequency of assessment recommended by the DVLA and the Health and Safety 
Executive should suffice in order to bring harmonisation throughout the West 
Midlands, remove the bureaucracy of non-transferable certificates proving the 
same thing, and reducing unnecessary demand on the healthcare sector. Medical 
certificates would be accepted for applications up to four months after medical 
examination. 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for City Services: 
 
1) Authorises new Pedicab Private Hire Drivers Conditions of Licence to 

dispense the requirements for a motor vehicle Driving Assessment and 
the Private Hire Drivers Road Knowledge Test for Private Hire Drivers 
who are licensed to drive Pedicabs (as set out in Appendix A to the 
report).  
 

2) Agrees to dispense the requirement for the existing limit on the number 
of hackney carriage vehicle licences at 859 in view of the decreasing 
demand for hackney carriage vehicle licences. 

 
3) Approves the new frequency of medical certificates and the acceptance 

of medical certificates for hackney carriage and private hire driver 

Page 7



 

 
– 6 – 

 

licence applications on templates from other West Midlands authorities 
within four months of being completed by a medical practitioner. 

 
22. Remove Requirement for Mercedes Vito Taxis to have the Low Speed 

Manoeuvrability System (LSMS) (which permits the 'turning circle')  
 
The Cabinet Member considered a report of the Director of Streetscene and 
Regulatory Services that provided information to assess the requirement for 
Mercedes Vito Taxis to have the Low Speed Manoeuvrability System (LSMS) 
which the taxi trade had stated was not fit for purpose as it kept breaking down 
and was difficult and expensive to repair. 
 
Under the Council’s Emissions Policy for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Vehicles all the Mercedes Vito Taxis with the 180-degree turning circle would be 
phased out during 2024 when their licence expired as there were no current 
models being produced with the converters, Penso, going into liquidation. In 2024 
renewal vehicles would have to be Zero Emission Capable and there was no 
model with that capability.  
 
The report proposed that Euro 4 Emission Mercedes Vito hackney carriage 
vehicles must have the Low Speed Manoeuvrability System decommissioned on 
safety grounds.  In addition, that Euro 5 and Euro 6 Emission Mercedes Vito 
hackney carriage vehicles must have the Low Speed Manoeuvrability System 
decommissioned where Whitley Depot’s MOT testers identify faults.  
Decommissioning must be undertaken by an approved agent of Mercedes Benz, 
to return the vehicle back to its original steering design.  This policy would apply to 
the current licensed fleet of Mercedes Benz Vito hackney carriage vehicles which 
comply with the London Conditions of Fitness of safety. Vehicles already 
registered would be allowed to continue to be licensed in line with other licensing 
requirements. Any new Euro 4 Emission Mercedes Vito hackney carriage vehicles 
would no longer be licensed.   
  
The policy would apply to the current licensed fleet of Mercedes Benz Vito 
hackney carriage vehicles dispensing in the London Conditions of Fitness, as 
stipulated above, on the grounds of safety and supply. Any future Euro 4 Emission 
Mercedes Vito hackney carriage vehicles will no longer be allowed to be licensed.   
 
Decommissioning must be by an approved agent of Mercedes Benz with the 
replacement of the rear wheel steer trailing arms with original Mercedes Benz rear 
suspension or trailing arm units (new ones).  Disposal of rear steering equipment 
including the button in the driver’s compartment (which should be replaced by a 
cover plate).  Complete disconnection and re-sealing of wiring so it cannot be used 
again.  The vehicle to have a full 4-wheel alignment.  That the vehicle proprietor 
provides the Council with documentary evidence that the work has been carried 
out as specified above.   
 
Appendices to the report detailed support from Unite and members of the trade to 
remove the requirement for the turning circle in Mercedes Vito HCVs and to show 
the cost of replacing the LSMS system.  
  
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Member for City Services: 
 

Page 8



 

 
– 7 – 

 

1) Approves that Euro 4 Emission Mercedes Vito hackney carriage vehicles 
must have the Low Speed Manoeuvrability System decommissioned on 
safety grounds. 

 
2) Approves that Euro 5 and Euro 6 Emission Mercedes Vito hackney 

carriage vehicles must have the Low Speed Manoeuvrability System 
(LSMS) decommissioned where Whitley Depot’s MOT testers identify 
faults. 

 
3) Approves that decommissioning must be undertaken by an approved 

agent of Mercedes Benz, to return the vehicle back to its original 
steering design.  

 
4) Agrees that this policy will apply to the current licensed fleet of 

Mercedes Benz Vito hackney carriage vehicles which comply with the 
London Conditions of Fitness of safety. Vehicles already registered will 
be allowed to continue to be licensed in line with other licensing 
requirements.  

 
5) Agrees that any new Euro 4 Emission Mercedes Vito hackney carriage 

vehicles will no longer be licensed.   
 

23. Outstanding Issues  
 
There were no outstanding issues. 
 

24. Any other items of Public Business  
 
There were no other items of public business. 
 
 

(Meeting closed at 3.50 pm)  

  

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank




 

Public report 
Cabinet Member Report 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  

Cabinet Member for City Services 20th October 2021 
 
 
Name of Cabinet Member:  
Cabinet Member for City Services Councillor P Hetherton 
 
 
Director Approving Submission of the report: 
Director of Streetscene and Regulatory services 
 
Ward(s) affected: 
Wainbody 
 
Title: Petition – Save the tree on the corner of Beanfield Avenue and Medland Avenue 
 
 
 
 
Is this a key decision?  
 
No 
 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
This report responds to a petition containing 167 signatures which was submitted to Coventry 
City Council in September 21. The petition is supported by Councillor M Heaven, a Wainbody 
Ward Councillor and requests that the tree on the corner of Beanfield Avenue and Medland 
Avenue be saved from felling. 
 
 
The petition reads: 

“We the undersigned petition the Council to abandon its plan to remove the three in the 
aforementioned position. Grounds for removal is a letter from West Midlands Passenger 
Transport” 

 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 

  

The petition provides the following justification: 
 
“We have received a letter from the Council that the last tree in the Beanfield Avenue opposite 
Medland Avenue is to be cut, as it is deemed hazardous for the passing buses. This tree is 
opposite the houses numbered 87 and 89 Beanfield Avenue. My wife and I reside in this street. 
 
This tree is no further overhanging into the road than any other tree along the Beanfield Ave. We 
can provide overhang measurements that compare to a significant number of the trees further up 
this road. This tree has less span and overhang. The slope of the road near the tree is also so 
little that the argument for buses tilting towards the tree is unfounded. 
 
The trees in Beanfield Ave are pruned every 5 years by the council to ensure that they do not 
impede the traffic as well as limiting the tree root system growth. The pruning is now overdue. 
 
The council has proposed to cut the tree and replace it with a small tree. This itself is 
problematic, removing the tree stump and making the spot good and wide for the root growth of 
the new tree is pretty complex. Most likely scenario is that in order to avoid damage to 
surrounding tarmac, workers would remove the stump of the cut tree, (some 45cm in diameter), 
place the new tree in a small root space surrounded by woody roots of the old tree, thus leaving 
the tree to wither and die (similar disastrous exercise can visibly seen in the Woodside Ave 
South). 
 
We understand the background for the letter from the Council. Normally there are no cars parked 
under this tree and as it is near the T-junction of Beanfield Ave and Medland Ave. Bus drivers 
naturally pull closer to the curb for the safety against oncoming or corner traffic at this T-junction.  
 
A faster passing bus and may be driving with lesser care and attention could result in the bus 
coming close to the low rising curb, part mount it and in due course upper deck to scratch part of 
the upper trunk. 
 
This tree provides strong privacy for our houses right across the street. They date back to pre-
war when the houses in the upper half of Beanfield Ave were built. A new tree (if it survives) 
would take decades to grow and in the meantime environmental and green spaces are further 
eroded”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
The Cabinet Member for City Services is recommended to: 
 

1. Consider the content of the petition and note the concerns of the petitioners 
 

2. Note the potential options outlined for dealing with the tree 
 

3. Endorse the option of narrowing the carriageway of the road by placing road markings on 
the edge of the carriageway. 
 
 

 
List of Appendices included: 
 
None 
 
Background papers: 
 
None,  

Page 12



 

  

 
Other useful documents 
 
None. 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?  
 
No 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or 
other body?  
 
No 
 
 
Will this report go to Council?  
 
No 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

  

 
 
Title: Petition – Save the tree on the corner of Beanfield Avenue and Medland Avenue 
 
 

1. Context (or Background): 
 

1.1 On the 28 July 2021, the Urban Forestry Officer was notified by Travel West Midlands, 
that one of their buses had struck a tree on Beanfield Avenue. The tree is a mature 
pollarded European Lime tree Tilia x europaea situated close to number 89 Beanfield 
Avenue and a bus stop. The tree is pollarded once every 5 years. As the bus was 
manoeuvring from the stop and around some parked vehicles, it hit the tree. The damage 
will be dealt with by Travel West Midlands on this occasion, as they determined that the 
tree was not over the carriageway. 

 
1.2 The Urban Forestry Officer assessed the tree and found that the wound on the upper limb 

indicating the point of impact, is directly over the kerb. 
 

1.3 The Design Manual for Roads and Bridges requires that all highways should have a 
‘Structure Free Zone’ of 450mm behind the kerbline, that allows for a high sided vehicle to 
lean with the camber of the road surface. This defines that the tree is question is within 
the zone and that we should take action. 
 

1.4 It could be said that nearly all trees, particularly those in Beanfield Avenue are within this 
zone, but it would be unreasonable for the council to remove them all , as most will not 
cause damage and so there is no expectation or duty to remove them all as part of active 
maintenance. Only those which we can foresee are going to cause damage or injury 
require action of some sort. So, when we are notified of a collision incident, we then have 
to take action, to prevent a similar event occurring. If we fail to take action, this would be 
seen by any court as negligence. 
 

1.5 Many residents have commented on the type of bus that is deployed on the number 9 
route that takes in Beanfield Avenue and have requested that this is reverted to the older 
type of single deck buses that were operated a few years ago. This is a matter for Travel 
West Midlands and has no effect on this tree and how the city council manages it. The 
incident has occurred and so we are on notice and need to take action to prevent a 
negligent situation in the future. 

 
 

2. Options for dealing with the tree: 
 

2.1 Remove and replace the tree. Replacing the tree will cancel out the liability and any 
possible negligent situation from occurring in the future. The new tree is proposed to be a 
Norway Maple variety called ‘Perfect Upright’ full name being Acer platanoides Perfect 
Upright. The crown habit of this variety will provide high level amenity whilst reducing the 
need for constant pruning away from highway and property. 
 

2.2 This option also brings positive urban forestry benefits such as one less tree to be 
Pollarded every 5 years and trunk growth removed annually, therefore reducing our 
expenditure. It will also increase the species diversity of this road which will help us to 
work against the risk of tree loss through pests and diseases. We should aim to have a 
minimum of 5 different species in each road, to prevent widespread tree loss from new 
and immerging diseases like Ash dieback that is going to kill approx. 95% of all Ash trees. 
Such a disease on Lime trees would devastate Beanfield Avenue, should we face such a 

Page 14



 

  

problem. Working against this risk in all locations, when the opportunity presents itself, 
should not be avoided. 

 
2.3 Pruning the tree. The part of the tree to be removed, in order that we meet the highway 

standard of a structure free zone would leave the tree in poor condition and would lead to 
decay in the main trunk in the coming years. Its appearance would not be ‘tree like’
 and it would still need to be pruned regularly. The amenity value of the tree would be 
reduced significantly. 

 
2.4 Narrow the carriageway of the road by placing road markings on the edge of the 

carriageway. This is the recommended option. This option would provide visual warning 
to drivers, of the presence of the tree on the edge of the carriageway. This option would 
not completely cancel out the liability that exist after the first damage event, but it 
demonstrates that we are taking action to prevent a similar event from occurring again. 
Placing reflectors on the tree may also be considered. The cost of undertaking this work 
can be met from within existing highway revenue resources.  
 
This option also provides time for the city council to progress the consultation on how the 
Urban Forest is managed in Coventry. 

 
 

3.  Results of consultation undertaken 
 

3.1 No consultation has taken place on this issue 
 

 
4. Timetable for implementing this decision 

 
 

4.1 To be agreed subject to approval and  of a recommendation within this report  
 

 
5. Comments from Director of Finance and Director of Law and Governance 

 
5.1 Financial implications 

 
The cost of undertaking road markings is estimated at £300 to £400 can be met from 
within Highway service revenue resources.   

 
5.2 Legal implications 

 
There are no legal implications 

 
 

6. Other implications 
 

         None 
 

6.1 How will this contribute to the Council Plan (www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/)?  
 
The Councils tree stock is highly valued by the citizens of Coventry and contribute greatly 
to improving the quality of life to those that live and work in the City, help to improve the 
environment and provides valuable wildlife habitats.  

 
 

Page 15

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/


 

  

 
 
 
 

6.2 How is risk being managed? 
 

Risk will be managed through the existing Place directorate risk profile. 
 

 
6.3 What is the impact on the organisation? 

 
 

      Continued maintenance of the site and trees will be delivered using existing resources. 
 

6.4 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 
 
          

No equality impact assessments have been undertaken 
 

6.5 Implications for (or impact on) climate change and the environment 
 

 No direct impact  
 
 

6.6 Implications for partner organisations? 
 
  
         None 

Page 16



 

  

Report author(s): 
 
Name and job title: Graham Hood, Head of Streetpride and Greenspace 
 
Directorate: Streetscene and Regulatory Services 
 
Tel and email contact: 024 76972066  graham.hood@coventry.gov.uk  
Enquiries should be directed to the above person. 
 
 

Contributor/approver 
name 

Title Service Area Date doc 
sent out 

Date response 
received or 
approved 

Contributors: 
 
 

 
 
 

   

Cath Crosby Lead 
Accountant -
Business 
Partnering 
 

Financial 
Management 

6th Oct 21 6th Oct 21 

Liz Knight Governance 
Services Officer 

Law and 
Governance 

6th Oct 21 6th Oct 21 

Julie Newman 
 

 
 

City Solicitor 
and Monitoring 
Officer 
Legal Services 
 

Law and 
Governance 

6th Oct 21 7th Oct 21 

Tim Wetherhill Urban Forestry 
Officer,  

Street Pride 
and Green 
spaces 

6th Oct 21 6th Oct 21 

Names of approvers for 
submission:  
(officers and Members) 

    

Andrew Walster Director 
(Streetscene 
and Regulatory 
Services) 

 8th Oct 21 12th Oct 21 

Colin Knight Director 
(Highways and 
Transportation) 

 6th Oct 21 6th Oct 21 

Councillor P Hetherton Cabinet Member 
for City services 

 7th Oct 21 11th Oct 21 

 
  
 

This report is published on the council's website: 
www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings  
 
 

Page 17

mailto:graham.hood@coventry.gov.uk
http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings


This page is intentionally left blank




 

Public report 
Cabinet Member 

 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet Member for City Services 20th October 2021 
 
 
Name of Cabinet Member:  
Cabinet Member for City Service – Councillor P Hetherton 
 
Director Approving Submission of the report: 
Director of Transportation and Highways 
 
Ward(s) affected: 
St. Michaels, Lower Stoke, Binley & Willenhall, Wyken, 
 
Title: 
Binley Cycleway – Scheme part-approval, way forward and petition responses 
 
 
Is this a key decision?  
 
No – although the scheme covers a number of wards, it is not considered that the impact will be 

significant 
 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
Binley Cycleway will be a 6km long segregated cycleway connecting the City Centre with 
University Hospital Coventry and Warwickshire.  It is a regional priority cycle route forming part of 
the Starley Network.  
 
Consultation for the scheme took part in two phases due to the size and length of the proposals.  
The first took place in September and October 2020 mainly covering Binley Road and the second 
in March and April 2021 covering Clifford Bridge Road.  The consultation took place online due to 
Covid-19 restrictions on face to face meetings, but over 10,000 leaflets were delivered informing 
residents of the consultation. 
 
A petition was received in favour of the proposals and asking for more safe cycle lanes to be built 
across the city.  A second petition was received opposing an element of the proposals around 
Biggin Hall Crescent junction with Binley Road. 
 
The report is seeking approval to proceed with 75% of the scheme, with the design of the 
remaining 25% being amended following consultation feedback.  This will then be subject to a 
further public consultation exercise on the amended design. 
 
The scheme is expected to be fully funded from the West Midlands Combined Authority and 
government grants, a Full Business Case for which is currently going through the relevant 
assurance framework process.  
 
 
 Recommendations: 

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



 

  

 
The Cabinet Member for City Services is recommended to: 
 

1)  Note the first petitioners support and the second petitioners concerns. 
2)  Consider the high quantity and value of feedback received during both phases of public 

consultation and the amendments to the scheme that have been made as a result. 
3)  Approve the scheme design and the construction of the Cycletrack for the sections of the 

route between Gulson Road and Brookvale Avenue, and between UHCW and Tesco 
Clifford Bridge access roundabout. 

4) Approve the review of scheme design for the section of the route between Brookvale 
Avenue and Tesco Clifford Bridge Access roundabout, and the holding of a further public 
consultation on the revised scheme design.  

5)  Note the advertising of Traffic Regulation Orders to enhance the safety of users of the 
highway and particularly the Cycletrack. 

 
List of Appendices included: 
 
A - Scheme Details 
B - Binley Cycleway Consultation Summary Report 
 
Background papers: 
 
CCC Cabinet – Draft Coventry Transport Strategy 
 
 
Other useful documents 
 
WMCA Board – A Common Approach to Cycling and Walking in the West Midlands 
Sustrans - Bike Life West Midlands Report 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?  
 
No 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or 
other body?  
No 
 
Will this report go to Council?  
No 
 
 

Page 20



 

  

Report title: Binley Cycleway – Scheme part-approval, way forward and petition responses 
 
 
1. Context (or background) 
 
1.1 Cycling levels in the city and across the West Midlands are currently significantly below 

those of many other metropolitan areas and core cities across the UK. The successes 
these areas have had has not been by chance, but due to a clear and defined ambition to 
raise cycling levels, and the commitment and will to deliver this change. The biggest barrier 
to cycling is consistently stated to be ‘fear for safety’. Addressing the safety concerns of 
existing and potential cyclists has been fundamental to increasing cycling elsewhere. 
Physically protected infrastructure is the basis for high cycling numbers in places such as 
the Netherlands, Denmark and Germany.  
 

1.2 Cycling has an important role to play in addressing the challenges the city and region face, 
which include reducing congestion, carbon and pollution, supporting economic growth and 
employment, tackling obesity and creating places where people want to live, work, learn, 
shop and do business.  Cycling offers an affordable, convenient and low-cost travel option 
to access jobs, education and leisure opportunities, particularly for people without access 
to cars.  One in three households in Coventry do not have access to a car. Investment in 
high quality cycle routes is a priority set out in the draft Coventry Transport Strategy which 
went to Cabinet earlier this month. 

 
1.3 During the West Midlands wide Local Cycling Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) 

development process, potential strategic core routes were evaluated and prioritised.  A 
route connecting Coventry University and the city centre with University Hospital Coventry 
and Warwickshire (UHCW) scored amongst the highest within the West Midlands 
metropolitan area.  Now referred to as Binley Cycleway, this route was developed 
throughout 2019 and early 2020, with an allocation of funding being made available from 
the Transforming Cities Fund in December 2019. 

 
1.4 Public consultation was held in two phases due to the length of the scheme. The first phase 

took place in September and October 2020, and the second phase in March and April 
2021.  Further details are in section 3 of this report.  

 
1.5 A petition with 398 e-signatures was received in March 2021 showing support for the new 

Binley Cycleway and requesting more safe cycle lanes across the city. This petition was 
responded to earlier in the year.  

 
1.6 A second petition was received with 162 signatures requesting Binley Cycleway was 

stopped so Biggin Hall Crescent was not made exit only.  The petition advises: 
‘Coventry City Council has released plans for the proposed Binley Cycleway. The plans 
propose Biggin Hall Crescent junction to be signalised and made egress only. As vehicles 
will not be able to gain access to Harris Road this will negatively affect my regular trading 
and custom. This petition will be included in a letter addressed to Coventry City Council 
requesting they do not prevent vehicular access. Thank you very much for your support.’ 

 
1.7 Detailed design for some sections of the scheme is well underway.  This has enabled many 

‘unknowns’ to be investigated and project risks to be reduced enough to produce a Full 
Business Case (FBC).  The FBC was submitted to the West Midlands Combined Authority 
(WMCA) in August to secure the budget for the full scheme.  This is currently going through 
the final stages of the WMCA assurance framework and is expected to be approved in 
October 2021. 
 

Page 21



 

  

1.8 The Binley Cycleway proposes the continuance from Coundon Cycleway of the step-
change in the quality of cycling infrastructure in Coventry.  It will provide a physically 
separated space within the highway protected from motor traffic and away from 
pedestrians.  It will be safe, coherent, direct, comfortable and attractive, which are the core 
design principles for high quality cycling infrastructure required to encourage people to 
switch modes and cycle for some journeys.  

 
2. Options considered and recommended proposal 
 
2.1 As part of the scheme development process in 2019 and early 2020, officers considered 

options around the alignment of the cycleway and how it could be positioned within the 
extents of the current highway.  This included how the cycleway might operate on either 
side of the road.  Highway safety aspects along with traffic flow data, trees, parking, green 
space and private accesses were considered in developing the alignment and proposals in 
the public consultation. 
    

2.2 As a result of feedback from residents and stakeholders, minor alterations and 
improvements have been made to the scheme design along the length of the proposed 
route.  These amendments are listed in Appendix B to this report for the sections of route 
seeking approval. One section in the middle of the route has more significant design issues 
that require addressing and this section and will be subject to further consultation.  

 
2.3 The Cabinet Member for City Services is recommended to approve the revised post-

consultation scheme for the sections of the route between Gulson Road and Brookvale 
Avenue, and between UHCW and Tesco Clifford Bridge access roundabout.  Following the 
consultations, the section between Brookvale Avenue and Tesco access roundabout will 
require a further design review and the amended design will be re-consulted on in early 
2022.  The scheme details are shown in Appendix A. 

 
2.4 As with any proposed changes to the public highway, not everybody who responded to the 

consultation was in favour of the scheme. Whilst the majority of respondents to both 
consultations were in favour of the scheme, 18% of respondents to the phase 1 
consultation and 30% of those responding to the phase 2 consultation were opposed to the 
scheme.  Many of the technical issues or concerns raised relating to the phase 1 scheme 
can be accommodated through the detailed design process, but those with very specific 
and localised concerns in the phase 2 scheme will require slightly bigger amendments.  
These will be addressed where possible in revised proposals to be re-consulted on next 
year.   

 
2.5 The scheme proposes changes in the general traffic management around Stoke Green.  

The existing right turn ban from Binley Road into Bull’s Head Lane will be lifted and the 
right turn from Biggin Hall Crescent into Binley Road will be better and more safely 
accommodated through signalisation of the junction.  For this layout to work satisfactorily in 
traffic capacity terms, and for the traffic signals to link and co-ordinate well with those on 
Church Lane 125m away, the movements into Biggin Hall Crescent are proposed to be 
banned.  It is this aspect of the proposals that are the subject of the petition. Motorists 
turning left into Biggin Hall Crescent would have to travel between 225m and 850m further 
and go via Bull’s Head Lane.  Conversely, motorists usually turning right into Biggin Hall 
Crescent, who going forward will be able to turn right into Bulls Head Lane could reduce 
their journey length by up to 550m.    

 
3. Results of consultation undertaken 

 
3.1 The consultation was undertaken in two parts due to the size of the scheme.  Phase 1 

covered Gulson Road up to Brinklow Road and took place between 28th September and 

Page 22



 

  

31st October 2020.  Phase 2 covered Brinklow Road to UHCW and took place between 1st 
March and 18th April.  Both phases were online with a questionnaire accompanied by 
downloadable plans. 
  

3.2 Phase 1 included delivery of 6,000 ‘street news’ leaflets showing the route plan, artists 
impressions, some of the key aspects and web addresses to locate the online plans and 
survey.  76% of respondents stated that they supported the idea of segregated cycleways 
like this.  The most common response was that people would like to see this go further and 
reach more destinations. The biggest concerns were how this might affect traffic 
congestion, parking concerns and the local economy.  On street parking and traffic capacity 
are not affected in this section of the proposals. People were asked if they cycle and those 
that answered no were asked a follow up question of why they do not cycle. The biggest 
reason given was that it is not safe cycling on the road with traffic.  These findings are 
consistent with nearly all surveys undertaken across the country asking the same question.  
Phase 1 proposals stopped short of the city centre and the survey asked which 
destinations we should take cycling infrastructure to within the city centre.  

 
3.3 Phase 2 included delivery of 4,500 ‘street news’ leaflets showing the route plan, artists 

impressions and web addresses to locate the online plans and survey.  This phase mainly 
took place during the third lockdown.  As restrictions started to ease the consultation period 
was extended to enable some socially distanced on-street engagement to take place on 
Clifford Bridge Road, once it was legal to do so. Although this wasn’t advertised or formal, 
there was a very good turnout allowing valuable and detailed feedback to be received. 

 
3.4 62% of respondents in phase 2 supported the idea of segregated cycleways. The biggest 

positive comments were that they’d like to see it go further and connect to more locations.  
The biggest concerns were around reduction in on-street parking on Clifford Bridge Road, 
narrowing of Clifford Bridge Road and that safety of the road is a concern in general.  
There were lots of detailed comments that can in many cases be addressed.  It is 
recommended that, for this section of the route, those amendments that are possible are 
drawn up and a further consultation period take place.  

 
3.5 A consultation summary report is included in Appendix B. 
 
4. Timetable for implementing this decision 
 
4.1 Approving the scheme (in part) will exercise powers under section 65 of the Highways Act 

1980 to create a Cycletrack.  Traffic Regulation Orders will be advertised that will enhance 
the safety of users of the Cycletrack and the rest of the highway.  Following the completion 
of the detailed design process, the scheme will start on-site investigatory works in late 
autumn with full construction starting in January 2022. 
 

4.2 The section not being approved at this stage will be brought back to seek approval 
following the further consultation period, analysis of feedback and any subsequent 
amendments. 

 
5. Comments from Director of Finance and Director of Law and Governance 
 
5.1 Financial implications 
 
 The development stage and delivery of the Binley Cycleway scheme is estimated to cost in 

the region of £8.6m, all of which will be capital grant funded as per the table below: 
 

Scheme Stage Grant Status £ 

Page 23



 

  

DEVELOPMENT 
STAGE 

Transforming Cities Fund (WMCA) Secure 250,000 

ITB Scheme Development (CCC) Secure 25,000 

DELIVERY 

Transforming Cities Fund (WMCA) Secure 5,000,000 

Active Travel Fund Tranche 2 
(WMCA) 

Secure 583,000 

Active Travel Fund Tranche 3 
(WMCA) 

Bid Stage 2,700,000 

ITB Scheme Development (CCC) Secure 36,000 

Total Grant Funding Secured   5,894,000 

Total Grant Funding Sought  8,594,000 

 
 
 The largest funding contribution is from the Transforming Cities Fund which is secure, 

along with the Active Travel Fund tranche 2.  The £2.7m Active Travel Fund tranche 3 
element is not as yet secure, but is currently being considered by WMCA following the 
submission of a Full Business Case by the council. Once approved by WMCA, this will be 
taken to a future meeting of the Council for acceptance and to include in the five year 
capital programme. The combined cost estimates and funding of £8.6m includes 
contingency considered by transport officers to be sufficient to deliver the whole scheme, 
including the technical re-design changes required following the public consultation.   

 
 The scheme is being delivered in sections by the DLO and its sub-contractors and spend 

profiles will be monitored throughout.  In the unlikely event of a shortfall, options to value 
engineer will be sought.   

 
 There are no additional revenue implications of the scheme as the plans will reduce the 

area of carriageway through reallocation of road space within the public highway.  
Cycleways are significantly cheaper to maintain than carriageways over their lifetime 
because wear and tear is directly related to vehicle loading.  The scheme will also 
resurface parts of the existing carriageway and replace traffic signals with new installations.  
This effectively resets the maintenance cycle back to its lowest cost point.  

 
 The potential future amendments to the scheme design in response to the future 

consultation should not affect the budget required to deliver the scheme.  There are 
therefore no additional financial implications for the Council arising from the 
recommendations of this report. 

 
5.2 Legal implications 
 
 The Council in its capacity of Highway Authority and pursuant to S.65 Highways Act 1980, 

may in or by the side of a highway maintainable at the public expense construct a cycle 
track which forms part of the highway.  

 
 Those Traffic Regulation Orders referred to in this report may be advertised pursuant to 

existing delegated powers in favour of the Director of Transportation and Highways and 
made pursuant to powers contained in the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 

 
6. Other implications 

 
 Any other specific implications 

Page 24



 

  

 
6.1 How will this contribute to the Council Plan (www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/)?  
 
 These proposals support the Council’s core aims, as set out in the Council Plan, by: 

 improving the health and wellbeing by improving air quality through the reduction in 
traffic generated emissions. 

 creating an attractive, cleaner and greener city by providing improved cycle routes, 
better public realm and more greenery on key routes into the City, and; 

 making the city more accessible for businesses, visitors and local people through 
increasing mode choice. 

 
6.2 How is risk being managed? 
 
 There are inevitably a mixture of risks associated with such an infrastructure project.  Some 

of the main risks are securing the statutory approvals to implement the scheme, the 
unknown effects on utility providers’ apparatus once the ground is opened, the cost of 
construction increasing due to external market factors like material costs or plant hire costs, 
a prolonged bout of inclement weather would affect the programme for delivery and the 
ongoing impacts of the Covid 19 virus.  Learning will be carried forward from the Coundon 
Cycleway Cycle Route scheme which is nearing completion, as many of the delivery risks 
encountered will be common to the Binley scheme. 

 
 A dedicated scheme project manager and programme manager will control these risks on a 

day to day basis. The risks are overseen by a dedicated multi-disciplinary project team that 
reports to the Strategic Transport Board. 

 
 Construction will be principally undertaken by the council’s Direct Labour Organisation.  

Specialist support will be provided by Balfour Beatty for electrical works and works at 
height, and by Siemens for traffic signal installation and commissioning.  Both of these 
companies are already in contract with the council.  Additional civil engineering gangs are 
available to the DLO via a framework of subcontractors. 

 
6.3 What is the impact on the organisation? 
 
 There is no impact on the organisation, as all resources required to deliver the scheme will 

be funded through the grants received from government and WMCA. 
 
6.4 Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) 

 
 An Equality Impact Assessment has been prepared for the Binley Cycleway. This identifies 

the scheme, by having a beneficial impact on air quality and levels of personal activity, will 
have a beneficial impact upon those groups of the community who are particularly 
vulnerable to respiratory disease, such as children and younger people, elderly people, 
disabled people, people from black and ethnic minority background, and women who are 
pregnant.  New cyclists will benefit from an increase in personal activity which helps 
combat the health issues associated with inactive lifestyles.  The increase in accessibility 
improves access to economic and social opportunities for households without access to a 
car.   

 
6.5 Implications for (or impact on) climate change and the environment 

 
 The scheme will lead to an increase in cycle use as a mode of transport which will reduce 

car use.  This will reduce the emissions generated by road transport, supporting the 
Climate Change Strategy and improve local air quality.  A reduction in impermeable surface 

Page 25

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/


 

  

area and increase in trees and hedges will also benefit drainage and the discharge rate into 
natural watercourses.  

 
6.6 Implications for partner organisations? 
 
 The scheme will result in improved air quality and levels of activity and provide improved 

infrastructure for people to walk and cycle.  The scheme will also upgrade some bus stop 
infrastructure benefiting TfWM and bus passengers along the route. 

 

Page 26



 

  

Report author(s): 
 
Name and job title: 
Peter Howarth – Binley Cycleway Project Manager 
 
Directorate: 
Transportation and Highways  
 
Tel and email contact: 
Pete.howarth@coventry.gov.uk 
024 76 977177 
 
Enquiries should be directed to the above person. 
 

Contributor/approver 
name 

Title Service Area Date doc 
sent out 

Date response 
received or 
approved 

Contributors:     

Liz Knight Governance 
Services Officer 

Law and 
Governance 

04/10/21 06/10/21 

Richard Smith Cycling Advisor Transport and 
Highways 

04/10/21 05/10/21 

Finance: Sunny Heer Lead Accountant Finance 04/10/21 08/10/21 

John Seddon  Head of Transport 
and Innovation 

Transportation 
and Highways 

04/10/21 08/10/21 

Oluremi Aremu Major Projects 
Lead Lawyer 

Legal Services 08/10/21 11/10/21 

     

Names of approvers for 
submission: (officers and 
members) 

    

Finance: Phil Helm Finance Manager  Finance 08/10/21 11/10/21 

Legal: Rob Parkes Team Leader - 
Place 

 
Legal Services 

04/10/21 11/10/21 

Councillor Patricia Hetherton Cabinet Member 
for City Services 

Members 08/10/21 11/10/21 

     

     

     

 
 

This report is published on the council's website: 
www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings  

Page 27

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings


 

  

 
Appendices 
 

Page 28



Appendix A - Scheme Details

Scheme Drawings

1516/CCC/500 - Overview Plan

1516/CCC/501 - General Layout, Sheet 1

1516/CCC/502 - General Layout, Sheet 2

1516/CCC/503 - General Layout, Sheet 3

1516/CCC/504 - General Layout, Sheet 4

1516/CCC/505 - General Layout, Sheet 5

1516/CCC/506 - General Layout, Sheet 6

1516/CCC/507 - General Layout, Sheet 7

1516/CCC/508 - General Layout, Sheet 8

1516/CCC/509 - General Layout, Sheet 9

1516/CCC/510 - General Layout, Sheet 10

1516/CCC/511 - General Layout, Sheet 11

1516/CCC/512 - General Layout, Sheet 12

1516/CCC/527 - General Layout, Sheet A

1516/CCC/526 - General Layout, Sheet B

1516/CCC/525 - General Layout, Sheet C

1516/CCC/524 - General Layout, Sheet D

1516/CCC/523 - General Layout, Sheet E

P
age 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
BRANDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
Oak Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
Binley Innovation

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Compton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Brindley Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
330

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
HARRY WESTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Gas Valve House

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
ORCHARD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Binley Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Youell Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
KERRIS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
UPPERFIELD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Oakfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
KELWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
SHELDRAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
SOREDALE CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
KELWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
HOMEWARD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
TIDESWELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
HARGRAVE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
CHELNEY WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
SKIPWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
HEPWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
BREWERS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Godiva House

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
MIDDLEFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
STRADEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
DONNYBROOK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
DUNVEGAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
BRACADALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
BURNSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
CAMVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
GREENSWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
KELWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
BRINKLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
SKIPWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
FLORENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
CALGARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
MARTLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
HIMBLETON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
VALENCIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
BRADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
COOMBE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
ST BARTHOLEMEWS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
HARVESTERS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
Coombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Social

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
Merchant House

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
COOMBE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
LYTTLETON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
HUNTERS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
PORCHESTER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
COOMBE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
38 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
41 to 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
29 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
COMBERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
LISBON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
496

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
487 to 493

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Binley Park Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
40 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
16 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
546

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
566

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
NEWBOLD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
28 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
BOWDEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
48 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
ALVIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
PRINCETHORPE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
The Bear

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
ARTHINGWORTH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
and Staff

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
17 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
540

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
506

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
St Bartholomew's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
HOTHORPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
WILSON GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
GEORGE MARSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
WINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
ULLSWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
OXENDON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
484

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
MERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
530

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
536

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
COTTESBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
LOWESWATER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
River

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
LAWFORD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
LOWESWATER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
BREDON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
IBEX CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
207

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
WINCHAT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
237

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
Ernesford Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
HASELBECH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
HASELBECH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
FOXTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
GUILSBOROUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
FOXTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
OXENDON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
74a

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
HARRY WESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
Phil Mead House

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
BRANDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
72a

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
Ross House

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
HARRY WESTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
Oak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Bradbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
76a

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
78a

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
ABBEYDALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
BARBICAN RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
RIGDALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
COLEBROOK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
Harrington

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
MARGESON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
MAYFLOWER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
STANDISH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
Sheridan

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
BROOKVALE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
SANDGATE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
401

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
418

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
67b

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
CARVER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
Craven

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
BRINKLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
PORTREE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
7 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
Rosedale

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
BRIDGEACRE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
MELFORT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
EBRO CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
558

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
Haven Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
560

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
BRINKLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
548

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
Beltane

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
RANNOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
444

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
469

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
Victoria Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
431

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
445

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
441

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
419

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
417

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
457

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
481

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
494

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
420

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
531

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
462

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
543

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
503

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
416

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
432

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
BROOKVALE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
CONIFER PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
486

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
517

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
474

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
DUNROSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
BREWSTER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
CRAKSTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
ALLERTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
William

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
BILLINTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
Hollybush

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
HARRY ROSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
1 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
302

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
d e

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
314a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
316

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
BRANDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
A 428

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
HERALD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
WILLENHALL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
290

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
314b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
Speymill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
Cavans Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
Indigo

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
Foresite House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
Systems

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
Sports Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
RUGBY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
The Ivor Preece Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
(Rugby Ground)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
Cocked Hat

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
KYNNER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
BRANDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
PROGRESS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
SKIPWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
Vista

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
Shopping

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
Binley Industrial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
Warwickshire

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
DISCOVERY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
CAVANS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
Leofric

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
Joinery House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
RC School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
ATTOXHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
LLOYD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
Vincent Wyles

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
29 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
GLEBEFARM GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
HOPEDALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
9 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
HARRY ROSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
LLOYD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
Richard Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
ST AUSTELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
COOMBE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
GAINFORD RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
Keswick Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
KESWICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Keswick Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
BELGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
100 to 130

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
DALTON GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
WESTMORLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
ENNERDALE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
WESTMORLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
68 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
36 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
Youth Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
Wyken Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Holy Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
HYDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
Holy Cross Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
BELGRAVE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
ST IVES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
ST AUSTELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
CALUDON TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
EDYTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
ARCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
OLDHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
HOCKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
(secondary)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
AXHOLME ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
Axholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
SANDILANDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
ATTOXHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
BELGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
31 to 89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Wyken Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
Caludon Castle School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
Caludon Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
BRIDGEACRE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
FAYGATE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
FIELDSIDE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
Eden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
St Gregory's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
1 to 144

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
William Malcolm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
ATTOXHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
1 to 112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
17 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
TRIUMPH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
VENTNOR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
36c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
WARMWELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
FRAMPTON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
MARNHULL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
WIMBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
The Red Lion

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
386

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
411

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
COMRIE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
GLENEAGLES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
443

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
431

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
448

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
ANSTY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
424

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
CLOISTER CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
455

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
458

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
FARREN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
371

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
376

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
396

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
406

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
The Old Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
CRATHIE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
419

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
415

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
462

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
436

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
CLOISTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
397

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
GLENEAGLES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
373

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
385

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
NORTON HILL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
418

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
410

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
The Caludon Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
Hospice

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
Coventry Myton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
38 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
32 to 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
22 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
41 to 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
35 to 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
7 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
BECKBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
SNAPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
Star Industrial Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
5 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
BODMIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
TAPCON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
Castle Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
DOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
GLENROY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
NORTON HILL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
FARREN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
Balancing Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
Caludon Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
287a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
333

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
287

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
366

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
354

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
ARCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
ANSTY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
CALUDON PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
331a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
WYKEN CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
359

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
345

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
346

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
163a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
294

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
OLDHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
346a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
Wyken Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
HERMES CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
LARKIN GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
535

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
BLACKSHAW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
Paterson

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
BRAEMAR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
GLENEAGLES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
BALMORAL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
St Mary's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
Parish Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
HALL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
CORFE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
DORCHESTER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
TOLLARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
BLANDFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
LOWFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
WHITWORTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
12 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
WATERFORD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
EMSCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
CRESCENT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
HARRIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
Biggin Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
BUTTERCUP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
BRIARS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
BRIARS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
KEMPLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
HAROLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
335

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
364

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
The Millpool

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
372

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
382

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
MAYFLOWER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
347

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
363

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
Telephone Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
LONGMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
Copsewood Sports and Social Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
Sports Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
DAVID SPENCER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
ALLARD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
COPSEWOOD TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
Grange Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
SWINBURNE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
OMAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
Lytton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
LORD LYTTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
284

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
296

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
BRINDLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
SECOND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
Acorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
(Club)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
AMELIA CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
GWENDOLYN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
PHOEBE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
CONSTANCE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
CLEMENTINE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
AMELIA CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
THE PAVILLION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
JOSEPH LEVY WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
WEIR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
UXBRIDGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
MOMUS BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
BRYMPTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
BROMLEIGH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
198 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
Leamington House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
T S Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
LAURAS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
ESME CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
DOREEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
ARABELLA WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
MATILDA MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
AMELIA CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
LILA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
340

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
356

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
HIPSWELL HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
341

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
373

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
KEATS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
MEREDITH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
117a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
SAPPHIRE GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
MARCONI CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
BRAYS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
RALEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
HASILWOOD SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
BULL'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
PARKVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
Pattison College

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
EAST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
MARLBOROUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
SOUTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
Langleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
HOLLIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
HUMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
CRESCENT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
HARRIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
BIGGIN HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
Fountain Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
Jabet's Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
GRESHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
Harrow Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
CENTRAL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
BOLINGBROKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
102a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
HUMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
HASILWOOD SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
LINDLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
HUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
SPHINX DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
GLENCOE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
Selborne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
Hawkers

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
Stoke Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
Bull's Head Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
The Arcade

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
BEACONSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
Parish Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
COOMBE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
HAREFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
1 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
Storham House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
Pattison

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
SOUTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
BULL'S HEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
CLARA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
STOKE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
WEST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
KINGSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
College

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
Alexandra

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
60a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
GRANT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
Family Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
40c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
RIBBLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
Humber Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
Newlands Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
HUMBER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
TERRY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
BOTONER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
NORTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
Gosford

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
DAVID ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
GOSFORD GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
CHARTERHOUSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
GULSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
NORTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
83c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
11 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
65 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
Ardea Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
WILLOWBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
ACACIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
92 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
Whitefriars

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
Car Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
Multi Car Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
65 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
Fredrick Lanchester Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
Jaguar Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
Gosford Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
FAR GOSFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
Rooms

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
KILBY MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
121 to 124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
2h

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
3h

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
13 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
2g

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
A 444

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
St Anne

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
& All Saints Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
HUMBER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
Timber Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
34b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
Root's House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
Builders Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
Fargo Village

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
Gosford

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
ST MARGARET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
MONKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
GULSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
GRAFTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
River Sherbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
Hare and Hounds

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
VECQUERAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
BRAMBLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
83a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
CARMELITE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
83b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
72a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
Hostel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
The Parish

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
to 127

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
Engineering & Computing

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
University College

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
Sir William Lyons Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
GOSFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
(Museum)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
STRATHMORE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
SEAGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
STRATHMORE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
HARPER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
Rising Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
The Student Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
ESS's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
31 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
William Morris Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
47 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
HUMBER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
71 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
Gosford Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
IRVING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
59 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
17 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
53 to 58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
FIREDRAKE CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
Children's Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
40b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
Nursery and

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
HUMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
SCHOOL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
JIMMY HILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
2 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
St Mary and

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
55b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
RAGLAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
LOWER FORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
GODIVA PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
Caister Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
Coventry University

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
Old Silk Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
63a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
NAPIER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
WEST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
FAR GOSFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
PAYNE'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
Binley Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
93 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
Chapel of

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
HARNALL ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
89c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
Regent Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
SKY BLUE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
Fargo

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
Cygnet Hospital Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
GRANTHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
KING RICHARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
Gosford Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
WALSGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
Allens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
OXFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
BRITANNIA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
LANSDOWNE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
70 to 80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
BRUNEL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
SOUTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
READ STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
EAST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
Southfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
East Street Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
PAYNES LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
Education

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
Mast (telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
48 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
OXFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
56 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
89a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
SAINTS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
89d

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
89b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
SKY BLUE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
86 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
Coventry University

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
Liberty Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
ALMA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
Rest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
VOGUE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
St Benedict

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
All Saints' Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
HOOD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
Raglan Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
Monea Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
41 to 71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
Sloping masonry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
Sports Centre and Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
JADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
CASTLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
BRETTS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
ARNSIDE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
Sackville House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
William Thomson

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
ADELAIDE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
Car Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
Multi

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
Brighton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
A 444

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
Wellesley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
HARTLEPOOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
1a to 16h

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
GAZELLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
CHARLES STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
VICTORIA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
Paul Stacy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
Mount Field Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
St Peter's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
Douglas House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
9 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
Pioneer

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
CANTERBURY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
VINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
Cephas Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
University

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
Singer Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
ADELAIDE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
St Peters

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
Community Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
LOWER FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
RINGWAY WHITEFRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
GROVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
COPE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
Carrick Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
PRIORY ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
Coventry Cathedral

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
Holy Trinity

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
TRINITY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
Orchard Link (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
Retail unit

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
Broadgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
Market Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
FAIRFAX STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
Bardsley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
Lady

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
Haige Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
Herbert's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
5 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
Dewis Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
CHAUNTRY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
Priory Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
58 to 64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
Diplomat

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
167 to 173

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
CHAPEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
BISHOP STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
The Tudor Rose

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
NEW BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
36 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
Hillman

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
West Orchards

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
HALES STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
LAMB STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
CROSS CHEAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
2 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
Priory

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
Ribbon

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
Britannia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
Priory Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
Benedictine

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
44 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
Coventry Transport Museum

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
Palmer House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
Standard (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
Blue

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
Coat

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
Coach Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
Ironmonger Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
(below)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
Pool Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
Rising Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
5 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
Hill Top (Path)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
HILL TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
Vergers Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
Community Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
102a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
HILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
56 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
CORPORATION STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
Baptist's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
77 to 117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
Eltic House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
82 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
RINGWAY HILL CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
59 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
51 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
Salvation Army

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
Citadel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
Almshouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
City Village

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
FLEET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
Seventh-Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
Lower Precinct

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
70a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
76 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
FOLESHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
Towing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
(odd)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
Highfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
(odd)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
(even)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
1to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
59 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
188 to 218

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
19 to 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
100 to 114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
Elmwood Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
SANDY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
Temple

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
LINCOLN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
Coventry Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
LINCOLN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
Odds Only

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
144 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
ST NICHOLAS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
116 to 130

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
88 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
24 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
176 to 186

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
LIGHT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
64 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
BRINDLEY PADDOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
132 to 142

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
83 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
FOLESHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
Harp Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
66-68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
Sandy Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
Stables

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
Thornton

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
James Brindley

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
Training

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
Eastleach

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
7 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
Mandara Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
Mortimer Read

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
Eden Girls' School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
ST COLUMBA'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
RINGWAY ST NICHOLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
WB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
8 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
5 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
Middlesborough

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
William Batchelor

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
ST COLUMBA'S CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
SWANSWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
RINGWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
Litchfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
Exeter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
Rowsley

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
Dunley

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
Aboyne

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
Asthall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
Windrush

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
COOK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
TOWER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
HENRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
SILVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
John Tofts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
Canal Basin

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
Cycle Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
Drapers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
DRAPER'S FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
RADFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
Samuel Vale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
LEICESTER ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
Barnes Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
5 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
Thomas Yeoman

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
St Columba's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
DRAPER'S FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
Draper's Fields

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
Naul's Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
United Reform Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
Adventist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
13 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
Lady Herbert's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
Homes

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
Saint Thomas

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
Loch-Leven

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
RINGWAY ST NICHOLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
The Stag

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
RADFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
Car Pk

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
Waterside

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
Dale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
Jesson House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
John Sinclair

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
City Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
Coventry Canal Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
RAGLAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
COX STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
FORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
Bodiam Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
Hever Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
Coventry Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
Leisure Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
CONISBROUGH KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
Street Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
Lower Ford

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
The Cycle Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
Woodbine

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
71 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
STONEY STANTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
Frank Walsh

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
Frank Walsh

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
HARNALL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
3 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
JENNER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
ARTHUR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
The Rose and

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
Methodist

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
Day Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
City College

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
28b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
Gospel Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
DARK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
Hamilton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
7 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
14 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
CANAL VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
THE MOORINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
13 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
Navigation

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
LOCKSIDE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
Corporation House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
VICTORIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
SWANSWELL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
Stacy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
VINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
The Queen

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
Paul

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
COX STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
Bus Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
Swanswell

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
Tavern

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
PRIMROSE HILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
Sidney Stringer Academy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
Innovation Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
Sidney Stringer

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
Extended

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
Learning

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
Swanswell

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
Sidney Stringer Academy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
Enterprise and

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
HALES STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
Sava House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
22 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
Youell

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
Church of St Michael

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
42 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
BURGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
20 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
Shopping Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
St John

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
the

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
CUCKOO LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
PRIORY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
PALMER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
14 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
Mercia

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
IRONMONGER ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
18 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
UPPER WELL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
TRINITY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
Belgrade Theatre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
28 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
Lidice

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
BOND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
WELL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
60 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
River Sherbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
40 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
63 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
85 to 101

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
75a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
36 to 43, 53 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
1 to 8, 19 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
Abbey Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
9 to18, 27 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
Abbey Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
2 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
Bonds Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
Retail Unit

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
Burges

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
The Flying

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
Donington House (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
Sch

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
Millennium Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
Trinity Churchyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
Cross Cheaping

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
Bus Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
Smithford Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
Alan Berry Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
Mercia Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
Fortress House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
Millennium View

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
Kostka's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
(PW)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
Harnall Lifehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
City of Coventry Health Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
RUSSELL STREET NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
Cornerstone House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
SPRINGFIELD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
Parkash

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
Swanswell

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
19 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
67 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
CHALLENGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
Guru Nanak

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
Sikh Temple

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
BIRD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
LEICESTER CAUSEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
CHURCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
(above 1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
Swanswell Pool

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
RUSSELL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
HARNALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
SPRINGFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
BIRD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
BYRON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
St Stanislaus

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
HARNALL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
HOWARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
RINGWAY SWANSWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
Central Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
WHITE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
Swanswell Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
Training

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
Norton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
Norton Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
Swanswell

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
Medical Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
Finlay Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
Park Side House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
Coventry University

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
Marshall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
Business

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
Parkside

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
FURLONG ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
12b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
RINGWAY ST PATRICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
Cheylesmore House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
QUINTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
MILE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
39a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
14 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
Park House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
ST PATRICKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
MANOR HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
Sherbourne Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
HORNCHURCH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
MANOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
Enterprise

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
CHEETAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
SWIFT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
3 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
8 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
Design Hub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
MERLIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
Conway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
(Health

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
Centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
Technology Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
Pre Prep

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
Bablake

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
STONEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
The Technocentre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
30 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
One Friargate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
Elm Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
Manor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
Manor Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
Wentworth Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
WARWICK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
Eaton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
Central Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
EATON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
STATION SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
GILLQUART ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
GILLQUART WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
51 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
Rising Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
RODYARD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
Central Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
BUSHELTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
27 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
39 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
PECKSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
Pipkin

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
University)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
(Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
Quadrant Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
NEW UNION STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
PUMA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
Multi-storey Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
Traffic Control Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
RINGWAY ST JOHNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
West Midlands Police Operational Command Unit

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
ST PATRICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
ST JOHNS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
PARKSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
RINGWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
Union

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
SHORT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
CHEYLESMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
Manor Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
Union Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
Cofa Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
The Register

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
Manor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
8 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
Cheylesmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
Office

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
Alda House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
Animal

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
MANOR HOUSE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
Sherbourne House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
Bank House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
Riley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
Triumph House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
Alvis House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
Meridian Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
1 to 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
Oakwood House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
Job Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
FRIARS' ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
Welcome Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
26 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
32 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
Rising Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
50 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
PERCHFOOT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
44 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
20 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
THOMAS LANDSDAIL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
7 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
14 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
38 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
Kilderkin Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
Signal Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
RINGWAY WHITEFRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
117 to 118

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
46f

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
GOSFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
WHITE FRIARS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
44b e

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
PARADISE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
DEASY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
46g

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
46e

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
44c

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
to 115

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
Exmedia House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
Merlin Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
Paradise

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
Newgate Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
James

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
Starley

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
4 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
WHITE FRIARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
COX STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
34 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
46b

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
Carmelite

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
68 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
The Hub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
Sports Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
University

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
36 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
7 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
PEPPER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
Broadgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
5 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
RINGWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
Holt Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
RINGWAY QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
GREYFRIARS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
SHERIFFS ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
8 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
Friars House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
Freemens Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
Warwick Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
Warwick Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
Grey Friars Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
Market Chambers

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
Warwick Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
Albert Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
Coventry Retail Market

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
Roof Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
City Arcade

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
ROVER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
Beauchamp House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
25 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
47 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
103 to 137

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
Vicroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
QUEEN VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
5 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
Greyfriars

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
68 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
Sherbourne Arcade

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
2 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
8 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
County Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
The Golden Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
3 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
BAYLEY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
Tourist Information

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
MICHAELMAS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
Warwick Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
Cleves Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
Howard Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
Building

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
Richard Crossman

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
Rising Bollards

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
SALT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
Telephone Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
Christ Church House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
Waters

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
Dresden

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
University

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
The Council House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
Drapers'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
ST JOHNS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
Civic Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
MUCH PARK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
ST MARY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
JORDAN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
EARL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
Telephone Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
HAY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
Castle Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
LITTLE PARK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
Three Tuns

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
Shelton

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
Methodist Central Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
Hertford House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
Homes

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
Barracks Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
Greyfriars

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
Eventide

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
GREYFRIARS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
WARWICK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
54 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
BARRACKS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
133 to 139

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
Coventry Point

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
The Litten Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
33 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
Retail

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
Unit

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
143 to 147

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
The Squirrel

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
House (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
Broadgate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
71a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
Bull Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
GREYFRIARS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
Shrub Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
Hertford Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
Market Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
Casselden

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
Law

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
and Museum

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
Herbert Art Gallery

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
PRINCETHORPE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
GULSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
PORTREE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
GAINFORD RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
BUS ONLY



BINLEY CYCLEWAY

Cabinet Member Report

Binley Cycleway - Scheme part-approval, way forward and petition responses

Appendix A - Scheme Details

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/500

Not To Scale

PRH

October 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

Overview Plan

Project:

Title:

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567
Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

N

G

u

l

s

o

n

 

R

o

a

d

A
4
4
4
 
J
i
m

m
y
 
H

i
l
l
 
W

a
y

H
u

m
b

e
r
 
R

o
a
d

B

i

g

g

i

n

 

H

a

l

l

C
r
e
s
c
e
n

t

S

t
o

k

e

 
G

r
e

e

n

A

l

l

a

r

d

 

W

a

y

H

i

p

s

w

e

l

l

 

H

i

g

h

w

a

y

B

r

a

n

d

o

n

 

R

o

a

d

B

e

l

g

r

a

v

e

 

R

o

a

d

A

4

6

0

0

 

A

n

s

t

y

 

R

o

a

d

U

H

C

W

C
l
i
f
f
o

r
d

 
B

r
i
d

g
e
 
R

o
a
d

B

r
i
n

k
l
o

w

R

o

a
d

B

i
n

l
e
y
 
R

o

a
d

B

i

n

l

e

y

 

R

o

a

d

Binley Road

E

D

C

B

A

S

e

c

t

i

o

n

 

s

u

b

j

e

c

t

t

o

 

f

u

r

t

h

e

r

c

o

n

s

u

l

t

a

t

i

o

n

YX

XY

Section being approved in this report

Section subject to further consultation

P
age 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
496

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
487 to 493

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
Binley Park Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
544

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
40 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
16 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
265

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
546

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
566

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
NEWBOLD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
28 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
BOWDEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
48 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
ALVIN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
PRINCETHORPE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
The Bear

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
ARTHINGWORTH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
and Staff

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
17 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
540

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
506

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
St Bartholomew's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
HOTHORPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
WILSON GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
GEORGE MARSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
WINDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
ULLSWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
OXENDON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
484

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
MERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
530

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
536

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
LOWESWATER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
LOWESWATER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
HARRY WESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
Phil Mead House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
BRANDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
Ross House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
HARRY WESTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
Oak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
ABBEYDALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
BARBICAN RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
RIGDALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
COLEBROOK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
Harrington

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
MARGESON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
MAYFLOWER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
STANDISH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
Sheridan

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
BROOKVALE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
SANDGATE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
401

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
418

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
67b

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
CARVER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
Craven

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
BRINKLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
PORTREE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
7 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
Rosedale

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
BRIDGEACRE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
The Old Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
MELFORT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
EBRO CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
558

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
Haven Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
560

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
BRINKLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
548

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
Beltane

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
RANNOCK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
444

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
469

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
Victoria Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
431

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
445

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
441

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
419

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
417

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
457

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
481

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
494

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
420

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
531

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
462

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
543

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
503

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
416

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
432

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
BROOKVALE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
CONIFER PADDOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
486

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
517

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
474

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
DUNROSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
BREWSTER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
CRAKSTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
ALLERTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
William

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
BILLINTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
Hollybush

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
HARRY ROSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
1 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
RC School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
ATTOXHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
LLOYD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
Vincent Wyles

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
29 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
GLEBEFARM GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
HOPEDALE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
9 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
HARRY ROSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
LLOYD CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
Richard Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
ST AUSTELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
COOMBE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
GAINFORD RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
Keswick Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
KESWICK WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
Keswick Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
BELGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
100 to 130

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
DALTON GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
WESTMORLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
ENNERDALE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
WESTMORLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
68 to 98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
36 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
and

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
Youth Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
Wyken Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
Holy Cross

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
HYDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
Holy Cross Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
BELGRAVE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
ST IVES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
ST AUSTELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
CALUDON TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
EDYTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
ARCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
OLDHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
HOCKING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
(secondary)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
AXHOLME ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
Axholme

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
SANDILANDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
ATTOXHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
BELGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
31 to 89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
Wyken Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
Caludon Castle School

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
Caludon Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
BRIDGEACRE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
FAYGATE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
FIELDSIDE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
Eden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
St Gregory's

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
1 to 144

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
William Malcolm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
ATTOXHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
1 to 112

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
17 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
TRIUMPH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
VENTNOR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
36c

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
WARMWELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
FRAMPTON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
MARNHULL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
WIMBORNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
386

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
424

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
221

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
FARREN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
371

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
376

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
396

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
406

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
436

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
397

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
373

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
385

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
418

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
410

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
235

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
Hospice

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
Coventry Myton

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
SNAPE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
Star Industrial Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
5 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
BODMIN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
TAPCON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
B2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
B3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
Castle Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
GLENROY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
NORTON HILL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
FARREN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
Balancing Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
338

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
Caludon Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
287a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
324

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
333

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
287

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
366

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
354

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
267

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
ARCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
314

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
ANSTY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
CALUDON PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
331a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
WYKEN CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
359

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
345

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
346

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
328

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
257

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
254

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
163a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
294

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
303

AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
OLDHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
346a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
Wyken Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
Sinks

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
CORFE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
DORCHESTER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
TOLLARD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
BLANDFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
LOWFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
12 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8481
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8482
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8483
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8484
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8485
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8486
EMSCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8487
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8488
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8489
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8490
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8491
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8492
CRESCENT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8493
HARRIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8494
Biggin Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8495
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8496
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8497
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8498
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_8499
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_8500
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_8501
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_8502
BUTTERCUP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8503
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8504
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8505
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8506
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8507
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8508
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8509
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8510
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8511
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8512
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8513
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8514
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8515
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8516
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8517
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8518
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8519
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8520
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8521
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8522
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8523
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8524
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8525
BRIARS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8526
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8527
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8528
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8529
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8530
BRIARS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8531
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8532
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8533
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8534
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8535
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_8536
KEMPLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8537
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8538
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_8539
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8540
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8541
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8542
HAROLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8543
335

AutoCAD SHX Text_8544
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8545
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8546
364

AutoCAD SHX Text_8547
The Millpool

AutoCAD SHX Text_8548
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8549
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8550
372

AutoCAD SHX Text_8551
311

AutoCAD SHX Text_8552
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8553
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8554
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8555
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8556
382

AutoCAD SHX Text_8557
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8558
301

AutoCAD SHX Text_8559
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8560
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8561
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8562
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8563
MAYFLOWER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8564
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8565
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8566
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_8567
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8568
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8569
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8570
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8571
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8572
347

AutoCAD SHX Text_8573
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8574
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8575
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8576
363

AutoCAD SHX Text_8577
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_8578
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_8579
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8580
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8581
River Sowe

AutoCAD SHX Text_8582
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8583
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8584
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_8585
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8586
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8587
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8588
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_8589
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8590
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8591
Telephone Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_8592
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8593
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8594
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8595
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8596
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8597
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8598
LONGMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_8599
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8600
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8601
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8602
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8603
DAVID SPENCER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8604
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8605
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8606
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8607
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8608
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8609
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8610
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8611
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8612
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8613
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8614
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8615
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8616
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_8617
ALLARD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8618
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_8619
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8620
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8621
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8622
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8623
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8624
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8625
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8626
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8627
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8628
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8629
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8630
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8631
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8632
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8633
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8634
COPSEWOOD TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8635
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8636
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_8637
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8638
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8639
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8640
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8641
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8642
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8643
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8644
Grange Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8645
SWINBURNE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8646
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8647
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8648
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8649
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8650
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8651
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8652
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8653
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8654
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8655
OMAR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8656
Lytton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8657
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8658
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_8659
LORD LYTTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8660
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8661
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8662
284

AutoCAD SHX Text_8663
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_8664
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8665
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8666
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8667
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8668
296

AutoCAD SHX Text_8669
BRINDLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8670
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_8671
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_8672
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8673
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8674
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8675
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8676
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8677
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8678
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8679
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8680
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8681
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8682
SECOND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8683
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8684
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8685
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8686
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8687
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8688
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8689
Acorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_8690
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8691
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_8692
(Club)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8693
AMELIA CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8694
GWENDOLYN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8695
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8696
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8697
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8698
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_8699
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8700
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8701
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8702
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8703
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8704
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8705
PHOEBE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8706
CONSTANCE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8707
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8708
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8709
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8710
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8711
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8712
CLEMENTINE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8713
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8714
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8715
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8716
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8717
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8718
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8719
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8720
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8721
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8722
AMELIA CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8723
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8724
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8725
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8726
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8727
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8728
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8729
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8730
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8731
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8732
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8733
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8734
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8735
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8736
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8737
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8738
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8739
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8740
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8741
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8742
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8743
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8744
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8745
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8746
THE PAVILLION

AutoCAD SHX Text_8747
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8748
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8749
JOSEPH LEVY WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8750
WEIR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8751
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8752
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8753
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8754
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8755
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8756
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8757
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8758
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8759
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8760
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8761
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8762
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8763
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8764
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8765
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8766
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8767
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8768
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8769
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8770
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8771
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8772
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8773
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8774
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_8775
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_8776
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8777
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8778
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8779
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8780
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8781
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8782
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_8783
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_8784
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8785
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8786
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8787
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8788
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8789
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8790
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8791
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8792
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8793
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8794
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8795
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8796
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8797
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8798
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8799
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8800
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8801
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8802
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8803
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8804
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8805
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8806
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_8807
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8808
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8809
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8810
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8811
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_8812
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8813
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_8814
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8815
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8816
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8817
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_8818
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_8819
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8820
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8821
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8822
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8823
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_8824
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8825
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8826
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8827
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8828
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8829
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_8830
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8831
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8832
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8833
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8834
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_8835
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8836
UXBRIDGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8837
MOMUS BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8838
BRYMPTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8839
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8840
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8841
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8842
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_8843
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8844
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8845
BROMLEIGH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8846
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8847
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8848
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8849
198 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_8850
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8851
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8852
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8853
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8854
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8855
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_8856
Leamington House

AutoCAD SHX Text_8857
T S Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_8858
LAURAS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8859
ESME CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8860
DOREEN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8861
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8862
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8863
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8864
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8865
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8866
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8867
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8868
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8869
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8870
ARABELLA WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_8871
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8872
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8873
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8874
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8875
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_8876
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8877
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8878
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8879
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_8880
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8881
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8882
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8883
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8884
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8885
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8886
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8887
MATILDA MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8888
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_8889
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8890
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8891
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8892
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_8893
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8894
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_8895
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8896
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8897
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8898
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8899
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8900
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8901
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8902
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8903
AMELIA CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8904
LILA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8905
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8906
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8907
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8908
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8909
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8910
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_8911
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8912
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8913
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_8914
340

AutoCAD SHX Text_8915
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_8916
356

AutoCAD SHX Text_8917
334

AutoCAD SHX Text_8918
HIPSWELL HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8919
355

AutoCAD SHX Text_8920
285

AutoCAD SHX Text_8921
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8922
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_8923
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8924
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8925
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8926
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8927
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_8928
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8929
341

AutoCAD SHX Text_8930
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8931
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8932
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8933
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_8934
326

AutoCAD SHX Text_8935
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_8936
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8937
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8938
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8939
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_8940
325

AutoCAD SHX Text_8941
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8942
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8943
373

AutoCAD SHX Text_8944
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8945
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8946
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8947
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8948
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8949
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8950
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8951
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8952
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8953
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8954
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8955
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8956
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8957
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8958
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8959
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_8960
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8961
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8962
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8963
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_8964
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8965
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8966
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8967
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8968
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8969
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8970
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8971
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8972
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8973
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8974
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_8975
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8976
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8977
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8978
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8979
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8980
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8981
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_8982
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8983
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8984
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8985
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8986
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8987
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8988
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8989
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8990
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_8991
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8992
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8993
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8994
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8995
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8996
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8997
KEATS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8998
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8999
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9000
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9001
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9002
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9003
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9004
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9005
MEREDITH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9006
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9007
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9008
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9009
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9010
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9011
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9012
117a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9013
SAPPHIRE GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9014
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9015
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9016
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9017
MARCONI CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9018
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9019
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9020
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_9021
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9022
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9023
BRAYS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9024
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_9025
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9026
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9027
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9028
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9029
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9030
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_9031
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9032
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9033
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9034
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9035
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9036
RALEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9037
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9038
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9039
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9040
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_9041
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9042
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_9043
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9044
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9045
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9046
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9047
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9048
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_9049
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9050
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9051
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9052
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_9053
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9054
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9055
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9057
HASILWOOD SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9058
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9059
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9060
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9061
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9062
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9063
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9064
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_9065
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9066
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_9067
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9068
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9069
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9070
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9071
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_9072
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9073
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9074
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9075
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9076
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9077
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9078
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9079
BULL'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_9080
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9081
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_9082
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_9083
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9084
HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9085
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_9086
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9087
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9088
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9089
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9090
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_9091
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_9092
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9093
PARKVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9094
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_9095
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9096
Pattison College

AutoCAD SHX Text_9097
EAST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9098
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9099
MARLBOROUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9100
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_9101
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9102
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_9103
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9104
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9105
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_9106
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9107
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_9108
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_9109
SOUTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9110
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9111
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9112
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9113
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9114
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9115
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9116
Allotment

AutoCAD SHX Text_9117
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_9118
Langleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_9119
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9120
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9121
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9122
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_9123
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9124
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9125
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9126
HOLLIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9127
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9128
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9129
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9130
HUMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9131
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9132
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9133
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_9134
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_9135
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9136
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9137
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9138
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_9139
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_9140
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_9141
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_9142
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9143
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9144
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9145
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9146
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9147
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9148
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_9149
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9150
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9151
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9152
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9153
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9154
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9155
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_9156
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9157
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_9158
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_9159
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9160
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9161
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9162
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9163
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9164
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9165
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9166
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9167
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9168
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9170
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9171
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_9172
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9173
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_9174
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9175
CRESCENT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9176
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9177
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9178
HARRIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9179
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9180
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9181
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9182
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9183
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_9184
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9185
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_9186
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9187
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9188
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9189
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9190
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9191
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9192
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9193
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9194
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9195
BIGGIN HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_9196
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9197
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_9198
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9199
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9200
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9201
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_9202
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_9203
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9204
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9205
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_9206
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9207
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9208
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9209
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9210
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9211
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_9212
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_9213
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9214
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9215
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9216
Fountain Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9217
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_9218
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9219
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_9220
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9221
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_9222
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_9223
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_9224
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_9225
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9226
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9227
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_9228
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_9229
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9230
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9231
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9232
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9233
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9234
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9235
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9236
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_9237
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9238
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9239
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9240
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9241
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_9242
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9243
Jabet's Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_9244
GRESHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9245
Harrow Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9246
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9247
CENTRAL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9248
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9249
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_9250
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9251
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9252
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9253
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9254
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9255
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_9256
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9257
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9258
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9259
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9260
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9261
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9262
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9263
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_9264
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9265
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9266
BOLINGBROKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9267
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9268
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_9269
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9270
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9271
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9272
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9273
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9274
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9275
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9276
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9277
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9278
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9279
102a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9280
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_9281
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9282
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_9283
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9284
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9285
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_9286
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9287
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9288
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9289
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_9290
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9291
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9292
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9293
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_9294
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9295
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_9296
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_9297
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9298
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9299
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9300
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9301
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9302
HUMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9303
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9304
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9305
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_9306
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9307
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9308
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_9309
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9310
HASILWOOD SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9311
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9312
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9313
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9314
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9315
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9316
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9317
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_9318
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_9319
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9320
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_9321
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_9322
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_9323
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9324
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_9325
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9326
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9328
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9329
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_9330
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9331
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9332
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9333
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9334
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_9335
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_9336
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9337
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9338
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9339
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_9340
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_9341
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9342
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9343
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9344
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9345
LINDLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9346
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9347
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9348
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9349
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_9350
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_9351
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9352
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_9353
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9354
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9355
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9356
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_9357
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_9358
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9359
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9360
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9361
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9362
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_9363
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9364
HUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9365
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9366
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9367
SPHINX DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9368
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9369
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_9370
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9371
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9372
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_9373
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9374
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9375
GLENCOE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9376
Selborne

AutoCAD SHX Text_9377
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_9378
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_9379
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_9380
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_9381
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9382
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_9383
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9384
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_9385
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_9386
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_9387
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9388
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9389
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9390
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9391
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9392
Hawkers

AutoCAD SHX Text_9393
Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_9394
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9395
15 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9396
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9397
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9398
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9399
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9400
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9401
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9402
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9403
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9404
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9405
Sports Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_9406
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9407
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9408
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9409
Stoke Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_9410
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9411
Bull's Head Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9412
Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_9413
New

AutoCAD SHX Text_9414
The Arcade

AutoCAD SHX Text_9415
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_9416
BEACONSFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9417
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9418
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9419
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9420
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9421
Parish Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_9422
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_9423
COOMBE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9424
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9425
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_9426
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9427
HAREFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9428
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_9429
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9430
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9431
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9432
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9433
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_9434
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9435
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9436
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9437
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_9438
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9439
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9440
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9441
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9442
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9443
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9444
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9445
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_9446
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_9447
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_9448
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9449
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9450
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9451
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9452
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9453
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9454
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_9455
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9456
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9457
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9458
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9459
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9460
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9461
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9462
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9463
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_9464
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9465
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9466
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9467
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9468
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9469
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_9470
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9471
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9472
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9473
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9474
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9475
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9476
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9477
1 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9478
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9479
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9480
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_9481
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9482
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9483
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9484
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9485
Storham House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9486
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9487
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_9488
Pattison

AutoCAD SHX Text_9489
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9490
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9491
SOUTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9492
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9493
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9494
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9495
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9496
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9497
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9498
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9499
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9500
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9501
Tennis Courts

AutoCAD SHX Text_9502
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9503
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9504
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_9505
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9506
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_9507
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9508
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9509
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_9510
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9511
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9512
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9513
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_9514
BULL'S HEAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9515
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9516
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_9517
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9518
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9519
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9520
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9521
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9522
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9523
CLARA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9524
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9525
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9526
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9527
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9528
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9529
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9530
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_9531
STOKE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_9532
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9533
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9534
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9535
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_9536
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_9537
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9538
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9539
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9540
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9541
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9542
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_9543
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9544
WEST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9545
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9546
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9547
KINGSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9548
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9549
College

AutoCAD SHX Text_9550
Alexandra

AutoCAD SHX Text_9551
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9552
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9553
60a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9554
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9555
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9556
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_9557
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9558
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_9559
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9560
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9561
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9562
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_9563
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9564
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9565
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_9566
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9567
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9568
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9569
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_9570
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9571
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9572
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9573
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_9574
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_9575
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9576
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9577
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9578
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9579
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9580
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9581
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9582
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9583
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9584
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_9585
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9586
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9587
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9588
GRANT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9589
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9590
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9591
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9592
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_9593
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9594
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9595
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9596
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9597
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9598
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9599
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9600
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9601
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9602
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9603
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9604
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9605
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9606
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9607
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9608
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9609
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9610
Family Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_9611
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9612
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9613
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9614
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9615
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9616
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9617
40c

AutoCAD SHX Text_9618
RIBBLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9619
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9620
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9621
Humber Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_9622
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_9623
Newlands Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9624
HUMBER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9625
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9626
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_9627
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_9628
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9629
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9630
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_9631
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_9632
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9633
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_9634
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9635
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9636
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9637
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9638
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9639
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_9640
BOTONER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9641
NORTHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9642
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9643
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9644
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9645
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9646
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9647
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9648
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_9649
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9650
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_9651
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9652
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9653
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9654
Gosford

AutoCAD SHX Text_9655
DAVID ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9656
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9657
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_9658
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9659
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_9660
GOSFORD GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9661
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_9662
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_9663
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_9664
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_9665
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9666
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9667
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9668
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9669
11 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9670
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9671
65 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9672
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9673
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_9674
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9675
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9676
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9678
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9679
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9680
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_9681
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_9682
Ardea Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9683
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_9684
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_9685
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9686
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9687
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_9688
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9689
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_9690
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_9691
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_9692
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9693
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9694
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_9695
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_9696
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9697
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9698
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9699
A 444

AutoCAD SHX Text_9700
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9701
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9702
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9703
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9704
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9705
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9706
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_9707
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_9708
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_9709
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_9710
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_9711
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9712
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9713
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9714
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_9715
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9716
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_9717
HUMBER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9718
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_9719
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_9720
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9721
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9722
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9723
34b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9724
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9725
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9726
Root's House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9727
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9728
Gosford

AutoCAD SHX Text_9729
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_9730
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_9731
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_9732
ST MARGARET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9733
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9734
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_9735
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9736
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9737
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9738
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9739
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9740
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_9741
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9742
GULSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9743
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9744
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9745
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9746
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9747
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9748
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9749
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9750
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_9751
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9752
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9753
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9754
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9755
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_9756
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_9757
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_9758
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9759
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_9760
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_9761
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9762
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9763
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9764
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9765
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_9766
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_9767
GRAFTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9768
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9769
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9770
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9771
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_9772
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9773
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9774
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_9775
72a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9776
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_9777
Hostel

AutoCAD SHX Text_9778
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9779
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9780
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9781
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9782
47 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9783
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9784
71 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9785
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_9786
Gosford Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_9787
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9788
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9789
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_9790
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_9791
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_9792
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_9793
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9794
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9795
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_9796
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_9797
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_9798
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9799
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_9800
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_9801
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9802
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9803
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_9804
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_9805
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_9806
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_9807
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_9808
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_9809
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_9810
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_9811
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_9812
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_9813
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9814
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9815
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_9816
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_9817
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9818
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9819
59 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9820
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_9821
17 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9822
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9823
53 to 58

AutoCAD SHX Text_9824
FIREDRAKE CROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_9825
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9826
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9827
Children's Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_9828
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9829
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9830
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9831
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9832
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9833
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9834
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9835
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9836
40b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9837
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9838
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9839
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9840
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9841
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9842
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_9843
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9844
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9845
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9846
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9847
Nursery and

AutoCAD SHX Text_9848
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9849
HUMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9850
SCHOOL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9851
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9852
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9853
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9854
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_9855
JIMMY HILL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9856
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9857
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9858
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_9859
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_9860
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9861
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9862
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9863
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9864
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9865
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9866
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_9867
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_9868
PAYNE'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9869
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9870
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_9871
Binley Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_9872
93 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9873
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_9874
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_9875
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_9876
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9877
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9878
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9879
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_9880
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9881
89c

AutoCAD SHX Text_9882
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9883
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_9884
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9885
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9886
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9887
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9888
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9889
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9890
SKY BLUE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9891
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9892
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9893
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9894
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9895
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9896
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9897
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9898
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9899
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9900
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_9901
Cygnet Hospital Coventry

AutoCAD SHX Text_9902
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_9903
GRANTHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_9904
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9905
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9906
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9907
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_9908
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9909
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9910
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9911
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_9912
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_9913
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_9914
KING RICHARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9915
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9916
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_9917
Gosford Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_9918
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_9919
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9920
WALSGRAVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9921
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_9922
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9923
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9924
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9925
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9926
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9927
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9928
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_9929
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_9930
Allens

AutoCAD SHX Text_9931
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_9932
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_9933
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9934
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9935
BRITANNIA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9936
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9937
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9938
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_9939
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9940
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9941
LANSDOWNE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_9942
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9943
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_9944
70 to 80

AutoCAD SHX Text_9945
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_9946
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9947
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_9948
BRUNEL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9949
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_9950
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_9951
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9952
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_9953
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9954
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_9955
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9956
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_9957
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9958
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9959
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9960
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_9961
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_9962
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9963
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_9964
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9965
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9966
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_9967
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_9968
PAYNES LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9969
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9970
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9971
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9972
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9973
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9974
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_9975
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_9976
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_9977
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_9978
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_9979
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_9980
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text_9981
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_9982
48 to 54

AutoCAD SHX Text_9983
56 to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_9984
89a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9985
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9986
SAINTS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9987
89d

AutoCAD SHX Text_9988
89b

AutoCAD SHX Text_9989
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_9990
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_9991
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_9992
86 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_9993
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_9994
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9995
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_9996
Brighton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_9997
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_9998
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_9999
A 444

AutoCAD SHX Text_10000
Wellesley House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10001
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10002
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_10003
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_10004
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10005
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10006
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10007
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10008
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10009
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_10010
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_10011
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10012
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10013
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10014
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_10015
STOKE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_10016
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10017
PRINCETHORPE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10018
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10019
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10020
GULSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10021
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10022
PORTREE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10023
GAINFORD RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10024
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10025
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10026
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10027
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10028
BUS ONLY



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/501

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 1

Project:

Title:

N
Cycleway controlled within

new traffic signal layout

St. George's Road to have a ramped access

and continuous footway treatment.  Vehicles

accessing and egressing the road must give

way to pedestrians and cyclists first

Parking replaced with cycleway.

Bus lane replaced with parking bay

Crossing signals to be upgraded

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Sheet 1

New left turn into

Binley Road for

general traffic

New banned left from Gulson

Road into Sky Blue Way

Controlled crossing

upgraded to Toucan to

allow cycle access to

Gosford Green

P
age 31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10029
BUS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10030
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_10031
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10032
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10033
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_10034
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10035
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10036
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_10037
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10038
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10039
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10040
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_10041
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_10042
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10043
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10044
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_10045
Hostel

AutoCAD SHX Text_10046
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10047
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10048
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10049
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10050
GULSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10051
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10052
BUS ONLY



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/502

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 2

Project:

Title:

N

Cycleway has priority over road

Existing path to become

cycleway, new adjacent

footway to be constructed

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Crossing to be replaced with side by

side cycleway and pedestrian crossing.

Cycleway signals turn to green when

cyclists are detected approaching

Existing path to remain and new

widened cycleway to be

constructed separated by a kerb

Sheet 2

P
age 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_10053
HUMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10054
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10055
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_10056
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_10057
38



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/503

1:500 @A3

PRH

OCT 2021

INFORMATION

Transforming Cities -

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 3

Project:

Title:

N

Cycleway access

Stoke Green to be closed at its

access with Binley Road.

Vehicular access to be from

Bollingbrook Road, Hollis Road

and Hugh Road only.

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Cycleway runs behind bus stop creating a

'floating bus stop', a safe and segregated space

for bus users to wait, board and alight.  Bus

users cross to footway via a zebra crossing

Stoke Green turning head for

vehicular traffic

Cycleway access

Sheet 3

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_10058
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10059
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10060
MARLBOROUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10061
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_10062
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_10063
Langleys

AutoCAD SHX Text_10064
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10065
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10066
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_10067
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10068
Jabet's Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text_10069
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10070
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10071
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10072
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_10073
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10074
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_10075
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10076
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10077
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_10078
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10079
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10080
STOKE GREEN



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/504

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 4

Project:

Title:

N
Cycleway created in part from existing hard

verge and in part from carriageway narrowing.

Hedgerow to be installed between carriageway

and cycleway

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

N

Parallel crossing (a zebra for pedestrians

and cycles) across Stoke Green

Cycleway created in part from existing hard

verge and in part from carriageway narrowing.

Hedgerow to be installed between carriageway

and cycleway

Pedestrian refuge to help

cross the road and cycleway

Sheet 4

P
age 34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10081
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_10082
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10083
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10084
BINLEY ROAD



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/505

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 5

Project:

Title:

N

Parallel crossing (zebra for pedestrians

and cycles) across Bulls Head Lane

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

New Toucan crossing (pedestrians

and cycles) to replace existing

two-stage crossing

Right turn in to Bulls Head

Lane to be permitted

Right turn out of Bulls Head Lane

to remain banned.

Right turn from Binley Road to

Bulls Head Lane to be permitted.

Cycleway created by

reallocating part of carriageway

New tree

Tree to be removed

Existing tree

Cycleway runs behind bus stop creating a

'floating bus stop', a safe and segregated space

for bus users to wait, board and alight.  Bus

users cross to footway via a zebra crossing

New cycle parking to

support retail trade

Sheet 5

P
age 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_10085
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10086
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_10087
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10088
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10089
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_10090
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10091
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10092
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10093
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_10094
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10095
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_10096
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10097
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10098
Bull's Head Inn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10099
The Arcade

AutoCAD SHX Text_10100
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_10101
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_10102
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10103
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_10104
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10105
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10106
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10107
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_10108
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10109
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_10110
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_10111
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_10112
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10113
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10114
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10115
BUS STOP



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/506

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 6

Project:

Title:

N

Cycleway to go between

footway and parking bay.

Parking will be retained.

Vehicular access to Raleigh Road to be

closed at Binley Road.  Access from

Church Lane still permitted, creating a

cul-de-sac and removing through traffic.

Vehicles leaving filling station

must give way to cycleway first

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Vehicles accessing filling station

must give way to cycleway first

Vehicles accessing and egressing sports

ground must give way to cycleway first

Biggin Hall Crescent

junction to be signalised and

made egress only.

Vehicular access to be from

Bull's Head Lane only

(except for cycles)

Cycleway switches from south to north side of

Binley Road via traffic signal controlled junction

Sheet 6

P
age 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_10116
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10117
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_10118
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_10119
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_10120
Filling

AutoCAD SHX Text_10121
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10122
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_10123
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_10124
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10125
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10126
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_10127
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_10128
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_10129
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10130
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_10131
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10132
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_10133
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_10134
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_10135
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10136
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_10137
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10138
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10139
141



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/507

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 7

Project:

Title:

N

Cycleway controlled within

new traffic signal layout

Pedestrians cross in stages, not

controlled by red / green man.

Pedestrian crossing across Church Lane

will be controlled (red man / green man)

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Cycleway replaces footway and cycle

lane. Pedestrians to walk on Momus

Boulevard footway

Vehicular access to Raleigh Road to be

closed at Binley Road.  Access from

Church Lane still permitted, creating a

cul-de-sac and removing through traffic.

Cycleway runs behind bus stop creating a

'floating bus stop', a safe and segregated space

for bus users to wait, board and alight.  Bus

users cross to footway via a zebra crossing

Left turn and right turn from Binley

Road into Church Lane will be 'held

back' while cycleway has a green light.

Sheet 7

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_10140
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10141
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10142
EMSCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10143
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10144
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10145
Biggin Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_10146
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10147
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_10148
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_10149
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_10150
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_10151
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10152
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10153
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_10154
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_10155
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_10156
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10157
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10158
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10159
198 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_10160
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_10161
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_10162
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_10163
RALEIGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10164
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10165
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_10166
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10167
CRESCENT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10168
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10169
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10170
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_10171
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_10172
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10173
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_10174
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_10175
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10176
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_10177
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10178
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_10179
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10180
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_10181
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10182
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10183
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_10184
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10185
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10186
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10187
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10188
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10189
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10190
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10191
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10192
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10193
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10194
BUS STOP



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/508

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 8

Project:

Title:

N

Anthony Way access to be closed

to traffic to improve safety.

Pedestrian and cycle access still

permitted

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Cycleway replaces footway and cycle

lane. Pedestrians to walk on Momus

Boulevard footway

Pedestrian access to bus stop

Gap in cycleway enables

access to Uxbridge Avenue

Cycleway replaces footway and cycle

lane. Pedestrians to walk on Momus

Boulevard footway

Cycleway runs behind bus stop creating a 'floating bus stop',

a safe and segregated space for bus users to wait, board

and alight.  Bus users access bus stop platform via zebra

crossing to the north or pedestrian refuge to the south

Sheet 8

P
age 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10195
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10196
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10197
EMSCOTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10198
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10199
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10200
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10201
KEMPLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10202
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_10203
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_10204
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10205
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10206
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_10207
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10208
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10209
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10210
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10211
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_10212
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10213
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_10214
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10215
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10216
UXBRIDGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10217
MOMUS BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10218
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10219
27



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/509

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 9

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Cycleway to run behind bus stop

creating a 'floating bus stop'

Cycleway replaces footway and cycle

lane. Pedestrians to walk on Momus

Boulevard footway

Traffic entering and exiting Bromleigh Drive to

be separated enabling vehicles to give way to

the cycleway in both directions

Pedestrian crossing re-positioned

closer to bus stop

Tree to be removed

Cycleway bypasses signal

controlled junction in both directions

Pedestrian crossing of Binley Road, Cycleway

and Momus Boulevard with refuge islands

Section of footway to be

widened and converted into

Shared Use pedestrian and

cycles enabling access from

Brindle Avenue

Sheet 9

P
age 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_10220
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10221
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_10222
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10223
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10224
COPSEWOOD TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10225
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_10226
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10227
256

AutoCAD SHX Text_10228
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_10229
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_10230
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_10231
Acorn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10232
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10233
282

AutoCAD SHX Text_10234
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10235
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10236
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_10237
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_10238
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_10239
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_10240
117a



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/510

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 10

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Cycleway to replace one traffic

lane for this section instead of

widening to three traffic lanes

Sheet 10

P
age 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10241
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10242
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10243
Grange Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_10244
SWINBURNE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10245
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10246
Lytton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_10247
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10248
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_10249
296

AutoCAD SHX Text_10250
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_10251
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10252
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10253
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10254
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10255
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10256
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_10257
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_10258
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_10259
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10260
1



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/111

1:500 @A3

PRH

Sept 2020

CONSULTATION

Transforming Cities -

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 11

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Junction realigned to allow

increased number of traffic lanes

on approach to junction

Pedestrian crossings will be better

aligned and controlled by signals (red

man / green man)

Cycleway spur into Hipswell Highway,

enables a future cycleway along Hipswell

Highway to tie in to Binley Road cycleway

Vehicles turning left are controlled separately to those

going ahead. This allows the cycleway to be green when

the ahead traffic is green, by 'holding the left turn'

temporarily, making the junction operate more efficiently.

The right turn from opposite side will also be held so there

is no conflict of vehicle and cycle movements.

Junction realigned to enable

cycleway to be located on other

side of road

Cycleway runs behind bus stop creating a

'floating bus stop', a safe and segregated space

for bus users to wait, board and alight.  Bus

users cross to footway via a zebra crossing

Pedestrian crossings across Binley Road will

be controlled by signals (red man / green man)

Sheet 11

Cycleway to replace grass verge

to allow road to widen to three

lanes towards junction

Cycleway spur into Allard

Way, enables a future

cycleway connection to

Second Avenue

P
age 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10261
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10262
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10263
The Millpool

AutoCAD SHX Text_10264
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10265
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_10266
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_10267
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_10268
BINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10269
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10270
45



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/512

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet 12

Project:

Title:

N

Driveway access, vehicles

give way to cycleway

Cycleway created in part by

verge narrowing and in part from

realignment of carriageway

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Sheet 12

Section subject

to further

consultation

P
age 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_10271
401

AutoCAD SHX Text_10272
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_10273
431

AutoCAD SHX Text_10274
445

AutoCAD SHX Text_10275
441

AutoCAD SHX Text_10276
419

AutoCAD SHX Text_10277
417

AutoCAD SHX Text_10278
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10279
Drain



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/527

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet A

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Sheet A

Tree to be removed

New tree to be planted

Existing path to be widened and made 'Shared

Use' for pedestrians and cycles

Segregated cycle crossing added to junction.

pedestrian crossing position to be amended

across 'right turn lane'

New dropped kerb and path

connecting turning head with

toucan crossing

New cycleway to be created

in unused road lane

Page 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10280
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10281
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_10282
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10283
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10284
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10285
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10286
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_10287
273

AutoCAD SHX Text_10288
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10289
263

AutoCAD SHX Text_10290
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_10291
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_10292
Exchange



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/526

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet B

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Sheet B

Tree to be removed

New tree to be planted

Existing footpath to be widened and

coverted to Shared Use for

pedestrians and cycles.  Trees will

be protected during construction

Dorchester Way narrowed and Parallel Crossing

(Zebra for people on foot and cycles) to be installed

New cycleway and footpath across

existing grassed area

Bus stop to be repositioned

closer to Dorchester Way

Cycleway takes the space of existing

footway and new footway created by

widening onto grassed area

Page 44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10293
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10294
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_10295
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_10296
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10297
Castle Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_10298
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10299
DORCHESTER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10300
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10301
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10302
BUS STOP



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/525

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet C

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Sheet C

Tree to be removed

New tree to be planted

Existing footpath to be widened and

made Shared Use for pedestrians

and cycles.

New segregated cycletrack to run

parallel with existing footpath.

Footpath to be widened.

New segregated cycletrack across

open space

Cycleway connection into

existing traffic signal junction

Trees to be removed

Page 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10303
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_10304
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_10305
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10306
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10307
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10308
DALTON GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10309
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10310
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10311
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10312
FRAMPTON WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10313
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10314
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10315
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10316
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10317
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_10318
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10319
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10320
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_10321
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10322
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10323
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10324
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/524

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet D

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Sheet D

Tree to be removed

New tree to be planted

New segregated cycletrack to run

parallel with existing footpath

2 or 3 trees to be removed. A high

quality replacement planting scheme

will be installed in this area.

Page 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10325
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_10326
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10327
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10328
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10329
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10330
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10331
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10332
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10333
WARMWELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10334
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10335
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10336
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10337
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10338
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10339
MARNHULL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10340
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10341
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10342
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10343
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10344
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10345
2



Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

1516/CCC/523

1:500 @A3

PRH

Oct 2021

INFORMATION

Binley Cycleway

General Layout

Sheet E

Project:

Title:

N

Produced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the

Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office (c) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorized production infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to

prosecution or civil proceedings. (c) Coventry City Council (c) Crown

Copyright and database right 2019.  Ordnance Survey 100026294.

Project:

Title:

1234567

Kerb line

Cycleway

Footway (path)

Bollard

Tactile paving (pedestrian

crossing dropped kerb)

Double yellow lines

Grass verge

Cycleway road marking

Key

Transport and Innovation Service,

Highways Division

Dwg Ref:

Scale:

Drawn:

Date:

Status:

Sheet E

Tree to be removed

New tree to be planted

Cycleway runs behind bus stop creating a

'floating bus stop', a safe and segregated space

for bus users to wait, board and alight.

Traffic signal controlled crossing for cycleway

to safely switch sides of the road

New segregated cycletrack parallel

with existing footpath

Dorchester Way narrowed and Parallel

Crossing (Zebra for people on foot and cycle)

to be installed

Section subject

to further

consultation

Page 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10346
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_10347
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10348
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_10349
208

AutoCAD SHX Text_10350
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10351
CLIFFORD BRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10352
BUS STOP



This page is intentionally left blank




 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Binley Cycleway Consultation Summary Report 
 
This report forms Appendix B for Cabinet Member Report - ‘Binley Cycleway – Scheme part-

approval, way forward and petition responses’ 
 

Page 49




 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
Consultation methodology 
 
Consultation for the scheme was broken down into two phases due to its size and complexities.  The first phase ran from Monday 28th Sept to Saturday 31st 
October 2020 and covered from Gulson Road to Brinklow Road.  The second phase ran from Monday 1st March to Sunday 4th April 2021 but was then 
extended to Sunday 18th April to allow further engagement.   
 
The consultations were online on the council’s ‘Lets Talk’ platform.  This held information about the proposals, artists’ impressions, downloadable plans at 
1:500 scale and a survey for responses.  There was also a scheme email address BinleyCycleway@coventry.gov.uk and phone number provided for people 
to feed back to.  10,500 Street News leaflets would delivered to properties along and to the side of the route. 
 
Level of engagement 
 
Phase 1 involved 6,000 street news leaflets being delivered.  There were 2,200 website hits with over 400 survey responses completed. 
Phase 2 involved 4,500 street news leaflets being delivered.  There were 1,500 website hits with over 300 survey responses completed.  Phase 2 also 
included an afternoon of on-street engagement following loosening of Covid-19 restrictions although this wasn’t formally advertised in advance. 
 
Analysis of feedback 
 
Comments and views from the surveys were collated and broken down by user.   
There were 409 total respondents to the survey in phase 1 and 343 responses in phase 2.  There was also a significant amount of email responses to phase 
2. 

P
age 50

mailto:BinleyCycleway@coventry.gov.uk


 

  

 
Responses to the surveys  
 
Question: Do you support the idea of segregated cycleways like this one? 
 

 Yes Not Sure No 

Phase 1 76% 6% 18% 

Phase 2 62% 8% 30% 
 
These results are broadly in line with national surveys.  YouGov research in July 2020 found that the public is overwhelmingly in favour of measures to 
encourage walking and cycling with 6.5 people supporting changes to their local streets for every 1 person against.  
 
 
 
Question: How often do you currently cycle? 
 

 Regularly Occasionally Never 

Phase 1 45% 30% 25% 

Phase 2 40% 30% 30% 
 
Those that answered ‘Never’ where asked a follow up question. 

P
age 51



 

  

Follow up Question: Why don’t you cycle or cycle more regularly? 
 

 
Phase 1                  Phase 2 
 
The biggest reason given by people that do not cycle is that they fear for their safety.  This is consistent with most surveys of a similar nature across the 

country. 

P
age 52



 

  

Would you consider cycling/cycle more if there was better infrastructure – for example cycle lanes protected from other traffic, safe cycle parking? 
 

 Yes Maybe No 

Phase 1 48% 12% 40% 

Phase 2 29% 13% 58% 
 
In the national YouGov survey of July 2020, 51% of people stated that they would cycle more if the UK’s streets were redesigned to protect pedestrians and 

cyclists from motorists.

P
age 53



 

  

Question: Are there any elements of the planned Binley Cycleway which you think could be improved for people living and/or working near 
by? 

Phase 1 

 

P
age 54



 

  

 
For phase 1, 73% of comments were positive asking to extend the scheme further, go to more desinations, enforce illegal parking and ensure a physical 

barrier between the cyclists and motorists. 
27% of commetns were negative with the biggests concerns being the effect on traffic congestion, parking and the local economy.  

P
age 55



 

  

Phase 2 

 
 

P
age 56



 

  

 
For phase 2, the most common positive comments we that the route should go further and cover other parts of the city, that access to the hospital will be 

improved and that physical protection should actually go further. 
The most common concerns were around displaced/lost on-street parking on Clifford Bridge Road, congestion and road safety in general, that alternative 

routes should be considered, details around private accesses and removal of trees/greenery.  
 

P
age 57



 

  

Question: We are considering extending this cycleway into the city centre.  Where in the city centre would you like to see cycle routes link to? 
 
Phase 1 

 
 
 
 

P
age 58



 

  

Question: Is there anywhere else in the city you would like to see cycle routes link to? 
 
 Phase 1 

 
 

 

P
age 59



 

  

Amendments as a result of feedback 
 

 Gulson Road junction alignment will be adjusted to accommodate better connection to the toucan crossing to Gosford Green 

 Gulson Road left turn into Sky Blue Way to banned to improve flow and capacity for motor vehicles and shorten waiting time for pedestrians and cyclists 
accessing Gosford Green. 

 St. George’s Road alignment and position of carriageway ramp changed. 

 Pedestrian Crossing on Sky Blue Way near A444 roundabout amended to give better access to Gosford Green from cycleway 

 Stoke Green (west) cycleway link onto main cycleway amended to enable continuous footway for pedestrians. 

 Hedgerow to be installed between cycleway and carriageway between Stoke Green (west) and Bull’s Head Lane 

 Binley Road widened to allow a right turn lane to be maintained at junction with Stoke Green (east). 

 Cycleway alignment improved towards Bull’s Head Lane parallel crossing 

 Extra cycle parking added outside Bull’s Head pub 

 Central splitter island removed from Iceland / Lidl car park egress 

 Hedgerow to be installed between cycleway and carriageway between Church Lane and Bromleigh Drive 

 Access and egress for general traffic between Binley Road and Bromleigh Drive to be separated by a large splitter island to improve safety and 
operation of junction 

 On-carriageway marked cycle lane heading west from Brindle Avenue to be upgraded to widened Share Use pedestrian and cycle path 

 Hipswell Highway cycleway spur to be on west side of carriageway rather than east 

 Segregated Cycleway to be added on west side of Allard Way connecting into junction 

 Alignment of cycleway within Dorchester Way loop to be amended to minimise impact on tree loss and maximise opportunity for improved planting. 

 Alignment between Dorchester Way (north) and Clifford Bridge Road to more closely follow current pedestrian desire line. 

 Clifford Bridge Road southbound bus stop north of Dorchester Way to be moved closer to Dorchester Way to improve access and allow better bus stop 
bypass alignment 

 Hospital access junction toucan crossing amendments to be reduced to minimise deliverability risks and road work requirements. 
 
The section of the route between Brookvale Avenue and Tesco access roundabout (Clifford Bridge Road) is to be reconsulted on with proposed amendments 
and so are not included in this summary report. 

P
age 60



  
Public report 

Cabinet Member Report 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Cabinet Member for City Services  20 October 2021 
 
Name of Cabinet Member:  
Cabinet Member for City Services – Councillor P Hetherton 
 
Director Approving Submission of the report: 
Director of Transportation and Highways 
 
Ward(s) affected: 
Longford & Foleshill  
 
Title:  
Objections to Proposed Local Safety Scheme - Old Church Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue  
and Dudley Street.  
 
 
 
Is this a key decision? 
 
No  
 

 
Executive Summary: 
 
The Old Church Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street Local Safety Scheme is 
proposed as part of our annual programme of road safety measures, aimed at reducing personal 
injury collisions and making the roads highlighted safer for all road users. 
 
Over the last few years, the Council has received many concerns from local residents about 
speeding vehicles on Old Church Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street.  An 
examination of the personal injury collision rate in this area revealed a total of 11 collisions, and 
this included 2 serious injury collisions.  The majority of causation factors were attributed to 
speeding vehicles. 
 
In February 2021, residents were consulted on a possible Local Safety Scheme on Old Church 
Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street.  The measures proposed included reducing 
the speed limit to 20mph, installing speed cushions and raised junctions.  Although the majority of 
responses (65%) supported the proposed measures, some residents did not favour the measures 
or the reduction in speed limit. 
 
The proposed Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) to make Old Church Road a 20mph and the Notice 
of Intent (NOI) to install traffic calming measures were advertised on 9th September 2021, which 
commenced a 21-day statutory objection period.  Eight objections and one letter of support were 
received. In accordance with the City Council's procedure for dealing with objections to TROs, they 
are reported to the Cabinet Member for City Services, for a decision as to how to proceed. 
 
The cost of introducing the proposed Local Safety Scheme, if approved, will be funded from the 
Integrated Transport Budget (ITB). 

Page 61

Agenda Item 6



 2 

Recommendations: 
 
Cabinet Member for City Services is recommended to:  
 

1. Consider the objections to the 20mph speed limit and traffic calming measures; 
2. Subject to recommendation 1, approve the implementation of the 20mph speed limit 

and installation of speed cushions and raised junctions (Old Church Road, Gayer 
Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street Local Safety Scheme). 

 
 
List of Appendices included: 
 
Appendix A – Plan of Old Church Road 
Appendix B – Copy of objections and responses 
Appendix C – Copy of letter in support  
 
Background Papers 
 
None 
 
Other useful documents: 
 
None 
 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?  
 
No 
 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or 
other body?  
 
No 
 
Will this report go to Council?  
 
No 

Page 62



 3 

Report title: Objections to Proposed Local Safety Scheme - Old Church Road, Gayer Street, 
Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street. 

 
1. Context (or background) 
 
1.1    A Local Safety Scheme is proposed on Old Church Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley 

Street to reduce vehicular speed and prevent personal injury collisions and make the areas safer 
for all road users.  An examination of the personal injury collision rate in this area revealed a total 
of 11 collisions, and this included 2 serious injury collisions.  The majority of causation factors were 
attributed to speeding vehicles.  In addition, the 85th percentile speeds have been recorded at 
43mph, and the speed limit is 30mph.   Speeding vehicles on residential roads are dangerous for 
all road users and increases the likelihood of more serious injuries if collisions occur. 

 
1.2    In February 2021, residents were consulted on a possible Local Safety Scheme on Old Church  

Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street.  The proposed road safety measures 
included: 

 

 Reduce the speed limit to 20mph 

 Installing speed cushions  

 Installing raised junctions 
 
1.3 Although the majority of respondents (65%) supported the proposed Local Safety Scheme, some 

residents did not support the proposed traffic calming measures and the speed limit reduction. 
 

1.4 As part of the statutory procedure, the Traffic Regulation Order for the 20mph speed limit and the 
Notice of intent to install speed cushions were advertised in the local press and notices were posted 
on lamp columns in the area on 9th September 2021, advising that any formal objections should be 
made in writing by 30th September 2021.  Eight objections and one letter of support were received. In 
accordance with the City Council's procedure for dealing with objections to TROs, they are reported 
to the Cabinet Member for City Services, for a decision as to how to proceed. 

 
1 Options considered and recommended proposal 
 
2.1 Eight objections and One letter of support were received.  The objections to the proposal and 

responses to the objections are summarised in the table in Appendix A.  Where the objection refers 
to personal details, these have not been detailed in this report. 

 
2.2 In considering the objections received, the options are to: 

 
i) make the 20 mph order and install the speed cushions and raised tables as advertised; 
ii) not to install the safety scheme. 
 

2.3 Option i) is recommended due to the road characteristics and the recorded vehicular speeds and 
number of personal injury collisions related to speed.   Old Church Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt 
Avenue and Dudley Street comprise of a series of long straights, and this can increase the likelihood 
of excessive vehicular speeds, as drivers tend to look at where they are going and not what is 
immediately in front of them, often referred to as ‘tunnel vision’.  There is a high number of junctions, 
Schools, and houses which front the road, and all these factors increase the road safety risk when 
drivers travel at inappropriate speeds.   

 
2.4 Option ii) is not recommended as this area has a relatively high number of personal injury collisions 

related to speed and recorded 85th percentile speeds of 43mph.  This is significantly over the 30mph 
speed limit.  The installation of a 20mph speed limit and traffic calming measures, to make the 

Page 63



 

 4 

speed limit self-enforcing will make Old Church Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley 
Street safer for all road users.   

 
2.5 The one letter received in support of the speed limit reduction include comments that the measures 

to reduce the speed limit and install traffic calming measures were welcomed and “very supportive” 
of the plan. 

 
2.6 Eight objections were received and highlighted numerous concerns including the speed limit 

reduction will create more vehicle emissions and that the traffic calming measures would damage 
vehicles.  The full objections and responses to the issues raised are detailed in Appendix B. 

 
3.       Results of consultation undertaken 
 
3.1 A Street news consultation was undertaken in February 2021 advising over 1000 residents of the 

proposed safety scheme.  The majority of these responses (65%) were in support of the traffic 
calming measures and speed limit reduction.  
 

3.2 The proposed TRO for the 20mph speed limit and NOI for the speed cushions were advertised in 
the Coventry Telegraph on 9th September 2021.  Notices were also placed on street in the vicinity 
of the proposals.  The objection period ended on 30th September 2021.  Eight objections and one  
letter of support were received. 

 
3.3 Appendix B details a summary of each of the objections.  Copies of the content of the objections 

can be made available on request (please note personal details will be removed).  Appendix C 
details the letters of support received. 

 
4. Timetable for implementing this decision 

 
4.1 If the recommendation is approved, it proposed to install the 20mph safety scheme over the coming 

months.   
 
5 Comments from Director of Finance and Comments from the Director of Law and 

Governance 
 
5.1 Financial implications 
  

The cost of introducing the Old Church Road Area Local Safety Scheme is estimated to be 
approximately two hundred thousand pounds, and if approved, will be funded from the Integrated 
Transport Budget. 
 

5.2 Legal implications 
 

The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 allows the Council to make a Traffic Regulation Order on 
various grounds e.g. improving safety, improving traffic flow and preserving or improving the 
amenities of an area provided it has given due consideration to the effect of such an order.  
 
In accordance with Section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, when considering 
whether it would be expedient to make a Traffic Order, the Council is under a duty to have regard 
to and balance various potentially conflicting factors e.g. the convenient and safe movement of 
traffic (including pedestrians), adequate parking, improving or preserving local amenity, air quality 
and/or public transport provision. 

 
There is an obligation under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 to advertise our intention to make 
Traffic Orders and to inform various stakeholders, including the Police and the public. The Authority 
is obliged to consider any representations received. If representations are received, these are 

Page 64



 

 5 

considered by the Cabinet Member for City Services. Regulations allow for an advertised Order to 
be modified (in response to objections or otherwise) before a final version of the Order is made. 
 
The 1984 Act provides that once a Traffic Order has been made, it may only be challenged further 
via the High Court on a point of law (i.e. that the Order does not comply with the Act for some 
reason). 
 
The Council may install road humps where appropriate pursuant to Section 90 Highways Act 1980 
subject to completion of prior consultation with the Police and the public and adherence to the 
requirements of The Highways (Road Humps) Regulations 1999. 
 

6 Other implications 
 
6.1 How will this contribute to the Council Plan 
 

The proposed changes to the speed limit as recommended will contribute to the City Council’s aims 
of ensuring that citizens, especially children and young people, are safe and the objective of working 
for better pavements, streets and roads.  
 

6.2 How is risk being managed? 
None 
 

6.3 What is the impact on the organisation? 
None 
 

6.4 Equalities / EIA  
The introduction of a speed limit reduction will make the road safer for all road users, as the lower 
speed limit will reduce the likelihood and severity of personal injury collisions. 
 

6.5 Implications for (or impact on) Climate Change and the Environment  
None 
 

6.6 Implications for partner organisations? 
None 

 
 
Report author(s) 
 
Name and job title: 
Joel Logue, Civil Engineer – Highways, Traffic and Road Safety 
 
Directorate: 
Place 
 
Tel and email contact: 
024 75270950, joel.logue@coventry.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 65

mailto:joel.logue@coventry.gov.uk


 

 6 

 
 
 
Enquiries should be directed to the above person. 

Contributor/approver 
name 

Title Directorate or 
organisation 

Date doc 
sent out 

Date response 
received or 
approved 

Contributors:     

     

Rachel Goodyer Road Safety 
Manager  

Transportation 
and Highways 

11.10.21 11.10.21 

Caron Archer Principal Engineer Transportation 
and Highways 

11.10.21 12.10.21 

Liz Knight Governance 
Services Officer 

Law and 
Governance 

11.10.21 11.10.21 

     
Names of approvers: 
(officers and members) 

    

Graham Clark Lead Accountant Finance 11.10.21 11.10.21 
Rob Parkes Team Leader Law and 

Governance 
11.10.21 11.10.21 

Councillor P Hetherton Cabinet Member for 
City Services 

 11.10.21 11.10.21 

 

This report is published on the council’s website: moderngov.coventry.gov.uk 
 

Page 66

file://///covserv1/Groups_CSD/Traffic&NetworkManagement/COMMITTEE/moderngov.coventry.gov.uk


 

 7 

Appendix A – Plan of Proposed Road Safety Scheme 
 

 

Page 67



 

 8 

Appendix B – Table of Objections to the Local Safety Scheme 
 

Objection 1 

While I welcome measures to reduce speeding cars along our road (there aren't that many 

speeding cars) I do not want a speed cushion outside my property.   

We have a dropped kerb and do not wish to have to navigate going over a speed cushion to 

park our cars.  

They generate noise, vibration and more pollution when vehicles slow down on the approach 

and speed up again once over.   

Tyre Damage and can damage the steering racks on cars. 

Response 
to 

Objection 

Vehicular speeds in the area have been recorded at 43mph, and this is significantly higher 
than the 30mph speed limit. 
The traffic calming features will be designed to minimise disruption to your driveway. 
The traffic calming features have been specifically designed so that vehicles can traverse 
them without needing to stop completely, and this reduces the emissions and noise produced 
by vehicles.  The 20mph speed limit will also ensure vehicles travel at more consistent 
speeds, and this helps to keep emissions as low as possible.   
Vehicles will not be damaged when drivers traverse the features at an appropriate speed. 
 

Objection 2 

I'm not opposed to traffic calming at all, however what I am opposed to is humps, cushions, 
sleeping policemen what ever you want to call them which you have to slow down to 5 or ten 
miles an hour to safely traverse them 
Why not just reduce the speed limit with the use of cameras  
 

Response 
to 

Objection 

A 20mph speed limit through signage alone is not effective on long straight roads. 
Subsequently, physical measures such as speed cushions are used to ensure the speed limit 
is adhered to.   
This location is unsuitable for speed cameras; however, we have installed safety cameras on  
The section of Old Church Road from Gayer Street to Foleshill Road, and the section from 
Dudley Street to Bell Green Road. 

Objection 3 

Negative impact on HGVs and emergency services,   
Lack of 30mph signs, 
Impact on disabled car occupants  
Damage to vehicles 
 

Response 
to 

Objection 

Traffic calming features are carefully designed to reduce overall vehicular speeds, and to 
minimise the impact on emergency services.  The width and gradient of features are 
amended to take account of emergency services. 
In the UK, the presence of street lighting essentially means the road is 30mph, and we are 
not allowed to install 30mph repeater signs. 
Traffic calming features that are traversed at an appropriate speed should have no impact on 
vehicle occupants. 
Vehicles will not be damaged when drivers traverse the features at an appropriate speed. 
 

Objection 4 

These raised obstacles are at best uncomfortable and at worst outright dangerous.  
Lack of maintenance of features  
Impact on emergency services 
House prices 
 
 

Page 68



 

 9 

Response 
to 

Objection 

Traffic calming features that are traversed at an appropriate speed should have no impact on 
vehicle occupants and should not be uncomfortable. 
The traffic calming features will be added to the Council’s Maintenance programme, and this 
includes lining and materials. 
Traffic calming features are carefully designed to reduce overall vehicular speeds, and to 
minimise the impact on emergency services.  The width and gradient of features are 
amended to take account of emergency services. 
The goal of traffic calming is to make the area as safe for all road users and this can have a 
benefit effect. 
 

Objection 5 

The cushions will increase traffic noise levels as people have to slow down to pass over them 
especially with the larger vehicles, we have a quiet street and want to keep it that way.  
The traffic levels will increase on the street due to people have to unnecessarily slow down to 
pass over the cushions.   
They will restrict parking for residents and visitors.   
There is no real hard evidence that I can find that they reduce will road traffic accidents on a 
side streets.  
Speed cushions are also known to cause tyre and suspension issues to cars.    
 

Response 
to 

Objection 

The traffic calming features have been specifically designed so that vehicles can traverse 
them without needing to stop completely, and this reduces the noise produced by vehicles.  
Traffic calming has no effect on parking. 
Vehicular speeds in the area have been recorded at 43mph, and this is significantly higher 
than the 30mph speed limit.  There has been a significant amount of personal injury collisions 
at this location. 
Vehicles will not be damaged when drivers traverse the features at an appropriate speed. 
 

Objection 6 

 
Traffic calming positioned outside of my property.   

While I welcome measures to reduce speeding cars along our road (there aren't that many 

speeding cars) I do not want a speed cushion outside my property.   

My husband's car has a very low front spoiler. A speed cushion situated outside our property 

would mean his car will get damaged when going over the cushion to park on our property. 

They generate noise, vibration and more pollution when vehicles slow down on the approach 

and speed up again once over. 

Tyre damage   

Response 
to 

Objection 

The traffic calming features will be designed to minimise disruption to your property. 
Vehicular speeds in the area have been recorded at 43mph, and this is significantly higher 
than the 30mph speed limit. 
The traffic calming features have been specifically designed so that vehicles can traverse 
them without needing to stop completely, and this reduces the emissions and noise produced 
by vehicles.  The 20mph speed limit will also ensure vehicles travel at more consistent 
speeds, and this helps to keep emissions as low as possible.   
Vehicles will not be damaged when drivers traverse the features at an appropriate speed. 
 

Objection 7 

Re the above, I'm not opposed to traffic calming at all, however what I am opposed to is 
humps, cushions, sleeping policemen whatever you want to call them which you have to slow 
down to 5 or ten miles an hour to safely traverse them! Why not just reduce the speed limit to 
15 mph with the use of cameras. 

Page 69



 

 10 

 
 
 
 

Appendix C – Table of Support for the Local Safety Scheme 
 

 
Support 

 
Following our meeting, we are very supportive of the plans.  
 

 

Response 
to 

Objection 

The traffic calming features have been specifically designed so that vehicles can traverse 
them without needing to stop completely.  The 20mph speed limit will also ensure vehicles 
travel at more consistent speeds, and this helps to keep emissions as low as possible. 
A speed limit of 15mph is not an option in the UK. 
Speed cameras are not appropriate for this section of road. 
 

Objection 8 

Parking on Frankland Road 
Traffic migration into Frankland Road 
 

Response 
to 

Objection 

A review of the parking problems on Frankland Road will be undertaken separate to this 
programme. 
Post installation monitoring of the scheme will be undertaken, and if traffic migration has 
occurred, we will seek to redress these issues. 

Page 70



  
Public report 

Cabinet Member Report 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

1 
 

Cabinet Member for City Services                                                                        20 October 2021 
 
Name of Cabinet Member:  
Cabinet Member for City Services – Councillor P Hetherton 
 
Director Approving Submission of the report: 
Director of Transportation and Highways 
 
Ward(s) affected: 
Cheylesmore, Foleshill, Holbrook, Longford, Wainbody, Wyken 
 
Title: 
Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further Investigations 
 
 
Is this a key decision? 
 
No. This report is for monitoring purposes only. 
 

 
Executive Summary: 
 
In accordance with the City Council's procedure for dealing with petitions, those relating to traffic 
management, road safety and highway maintenance issues are considered by the Cabinet 
Member for City Services. 
 
In June 2015, amendments to the Petitions Scheme, which forms part of the Constitution, were 
approved in order to provide flexibility and streamline current practice. This change has reduced 
costs and bureaucracy and improved the service to the public. 
 
These amendments allow for a petition to be dealt with or responded to by letter without being 
formally presented in a report to a Cabinet Member meeting. 
 
In light of this, at the meeting of the Cabinet Member for Public Services on 15 March 2016, it was 
approved that a summary of those petitions received which were determined by letter, or where 
decisions are deferred pending further investigations, be reported to subsequent meetings of the 
Cabinet Member for Public Services (now amended to Cabinet Member for City Services), where 
appropriate, for monitoring and transparency purposes. 
 
Appendix A sets out petitions received relating to the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for City 
Services and how officers propose to respond to them. 
 
  

Page 71

Agenda Item 7



2 

Recommendations: 
 
Cabinet Member for City Services is recommended to: 
 

1. Endorse the actions being taken by officers as set out in Section 2 and Appendix A of the 
report in response to the petitions received. 

 
List of Appendices included: 
 
Appendix A – Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further 

Investigations
 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
Other useful documents: 
 
Cabinet Member for Policing and Equalities Meeting 18 June 2015 report: Amendments to the 
Constitution – Proposed Amendments to the Petitions Scheme 
 
A copy of the report is available at: moderngov.coventry.gov.uk. 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by Scrutiny?  
 
No. 
 
Has it been or will it be considered by any other Council Committee, Advisory Panel or 
other body?  
 
No. 
 
Will this report go to Council?  
 
No. 
 

Page 72



3 

Report title: Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further 
Investigations

 
1. Context (or background) 
 
1.1 In accordance with the City Council's procedure for dealing with petitions, those relating to 

traffic management, road safety and highway maintenance issues are considered by the 
Cabinet Member for City Services. 
 

1.2 Amendments to the Petitions Scheme, which forms part of the Constitution, were approved 
by the Cabinet Member for Policing and Equalities on 18 June 2015 and Council on 23 June 
2015 in order to provide flexibility and streamline current practice. 

 
1.3 These amendments allow a petition to be dealt with or responded to by letter without being 

formally presented in a report to a Cabinet Member meeting. The advantages of this change 
are two-fold; firstly, it saves taxpayers money by streamlining the process and reducing 
bureaucracy. Secondly it means that petitions can be dealt with and responded to quicker, 
improving the responsiveness of the service given to the public. 

 
1.4 Each petition is still dealt with on an individual basis. The Cabinet Member considers advice 

from officers on appropriate action to respond to the petitioners’ request, which in some 
circumstances, may be for the petition to be dealt with or responded to without the need for 
formal consideration at a Cabinet Member meeting. In such circumstances and with the 
approval of the Cabinet Member, written agreement is then sought from the relevant 
Councillor/Petition Organiser to proceed in this manner. 

 
2. Options considered and recommended proposal 
 
2.1 Officers will respond to the petitions received by determination letter or holding letter as set 

out in Appendix A of this report. 
 

2.2 Where a holding letter is to be sent, this is because further investigation work is required of 
the matters raised. Details of the actions agreed are also included in Appendix A of the report.  

 
2.3 Once the matters have been investigated, a determination letter will be sent to the petition 

organiser or, if appropriate, a report will be submitted to a future Cabinet Member meeting, 
detailing the results of the investigations and subsequent recommended action.  

 
3. Results of consultation undertaken 
 
3.1 In the case of a petition being determined by letter, written agreement is sought from the 

relevant Petition Organiser and Councillor Sponsor to proceed in this manner. If they do not 
agree, a report responding to the petition will be prepared for consideration at a future 
Cabinet Member meeting. The Petition Organiser and Councillor Sponsor will be invited to 
attend this meeting where they will have the opportunity to speak on behalf of the petitioners. 

 
4. Timetable for implementing this decision 
 
4.1 Letters referred to in Appendix A of the report will be sent out by November 2021. 
 
  

Page 73



 

4 

5. Comments from the Director of Finance and the Director of Law and Governance 
 
5.1 Financial implications 
  

There are no specific financial implications arising from the recommendations within this 
report. 
  

5.2 Legal implications 
 

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report. 
 

6. Other implications 
 
6.1 How will this contribute to the Council Plan (www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan)?  

 
Not applicable. 
 

6.2 How is risk being managed? 
 
Not applicable. 
 

6.3 What is the impact on the organisation? 
 
Determining petitions by letter enables petitioners’ requests to be responded to more 
quickly and efficiently. 
 

6.4 Equalities / EIA  
 
There are no public sector equality duties which are of relevance. 
 

6.5 Implications for (or impact on) climate change and the environment 
 
None. 
 

6.6 Implications for partner organisations? 
 
None. 

 
  

Page 74

http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilplan/


 

5 

Report author(s) 
 
Name and job title: 
Martin Wilkinson 
Senior Officer - Traffic Management 
 
Service: 
Transportation and Highways 
 
Tel and email contact: 
Tel: 024 7697 7139 
Email: martin.wilkinson@coventry.gov.uk 
 
Enquiries should be directed to the above person. 
 
 

Contributor/approver 
name 

Title Service Date doc 
sent out 

Date response 
received or 
approved 

Contributors:     

Caron Archer Principle Officer – 
Traffic Management 

Transportation and 
Highways 

08/10/2021 12/10/2021 

Liz Knight Governance 
Services Officer 

Law and Governance 08/10/2021 11/10/2021 

 

This report is published on the council's website: www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings  
 
 

Page 75

mailto:martin.wilkinson@coventry.gov.uk
http://www.coventry.gov.uk/councilmeetings


 

6 
 

Appendix A – Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further Investigations 
 

Petition Title 
No. of 

signatures 
Councillor 
Sponsor 

Type of letter to 
be sent to petition 
organiser(s) and 

sponsor 

Actions agreed 

08/21 – Request for Parking Permit 
Zone from 673 to 695 Stoney 
Stanton Road 

10 Cllr A S Khan Determination 
The existing Limited Waiting restriction on Stoney Stanton Road is in 
place to ensure a turnover of spaces.  There are currently no plans to 
amend the existing restriction. 

10/21 – Parking Permits for the 
Residents of Crabmill Lane 

13 N/A Holding Parking survey to be conducted. 

E04/21 – Request for Double Yellow 
Lines on Brinklow Road 

10 N/A Determination 
Following an assessment of the request, which included a review of the 
personal recorded injury collision history for Brinklow Road, there are 
currently no plans to introduce new waiting restrictions. 

E08/21 – Traffic Calming Measures 
for Stoneleigh Road 

6 Cllr Heaven Determination Speed survey to be conducted. 

E14/21 - Request for Residents 
Parking Scheme for Cross Road, Eld 
Road, Princess Street and Edgwick 
Road 

40 N/A Holding Parking survey to be conducted. 

E15/21 – Against a Residents 
Parking Scheme for Cross Road, Eld 
Road, Princess Street and Edgwick 
Road 

22 N/A Holding Parking survey to be conducted. 

E11/21 – Installation of Speed 
Cameras on Rotherham Road 

11 N/A Determination 
Does not meet the criteria for inclusion in Average Speed Enforcement 
programme.  Review of recorded personal injury collisions shows 2 
recorded in last 3 years.  Refer to Community Speed Watch. 

16/21 - Residents Parking Scheme 
for Mulliner Street 

23 Cllr Nazir Holding Parking surveys to be conducted. 

P
age 76



 

7 

 

18-21 – Petition for Box Junction on 
London Road at the Junction of 
Seymour Close 

35 Cllr Bailey Holding 

CCTV monitoring undertaken in 2018 in response to a previous petition 
showed that Keep Clear markings were not justified.  Since then, 
Average Speed Enforcement has been introduced and the speed limit 
has been reduced to 30mph.  Once these changes have been allowed to 
bed in, CCTV monitoring will be repeated in 6 months’ time. 

19/21 - Insufficient Parking in Peel 
Street - Creation of Parking Spaces 

14 Cllr Nazir Determination 
Due to limited budgets, we are unable to fund the creation of additional 
parking spaces.  Trees are inspected periodically to see if any 
maintenance is required. 

24-21 - Request for Grass Verge on 
Park Avenue to be Tarmacked 

20 Cllr Lancaster Determination 

Park Avenue will be added to verge scheme request list; however, verge 
programme requests are prioritised in line with the verge protection 
policy, which gives greater priority to roads on major routes.   New 
Bredon gravel has recently been laid and a recent inspection found no 
maintenance issues on the verges.  Park Avenue will continue to be 
monitored as part of Highway Inspection programme. 

4/20 - Request for Residents Parking 
- Mill Race Lane 

21 Cllr Duggins Determination 

Parking surveys showed that during the daytime, 91% of parking spaces 
on the road were available on a weekday and 79% at the weekend.  
Therefore, Mill Race Lane does not meet the parking availability criteria 
to be considered for a residents’ parking scheme (less than 40% of 
spaces available during the daytime on a weekday) and no further action 
is proposed. 

P
age 77



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Petition - Save the Tree on the Corner of Beanfield Avenue and Medland Avenue
	5 Binley Cycleway - Scheme Part Approved, Way Forward and Petition Responses
	Appendix A - Scheme Details
	Sheets and Views
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-Appendix 1
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-001
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-101
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-102
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-103
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-104
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-105
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-106
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-107
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-108
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-109
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-110
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-111
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-112
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-A
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-B
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-C
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-D
	Appendix A - Scheme Drawings-E


	Appendix B - Binley Cycleway Consultation Summary Report

	6 Objections to Proposed Local Safety Scheme - Old Church Road, Gayer Street, Proffitt Avenue and Dudley Street
	7 Petitions Determined by Letter and Petitions Deferred Pending Further Investigations

